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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
July 25, 2008 
 
Town Council 
Town of Bucksport 
Bucksport, Maine 
 
 We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of 
Bucksport, Maine, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2008, which collectively 
comprise the Town’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.  These 
financial statements are the responsibility of the Town of Bucksport, Maine’s 
management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audit. 
 
 We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States and Maine Uniform Accounting and Auditing Practices for Community 
Agencies.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 
 
 In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Bucksport, 
Maine as of June 30, 2008, and the changes in financial position for the year then 
ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. 
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our 
report dated July 25, 2008, on our consideration of the Town of Bucksport, Maine’s 
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain 
laws and provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters.  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.  

 
The management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison 

information on pages 3 through 9 are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements but are supplementary information required by accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America.  We have applied certain limited 
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the 
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.  
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

  
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial 

statements that collectively comprise the Town of Bucksport, Maine’s basic financial 
statements.  The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
financial statements.  The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management 
and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements of The 
Town of Bucksport, Maine.  The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial 
statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards have been subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our 
opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements taken as a whole. 
 
 
 
Certified Public Accountants 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
 Our discussion and analysis of the Town of Bucksport, Maine’s financial 
performance provides an overview of the Town's financial activities for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2008.  Please read it in conjunction with the Town's financial 
statements. 
 
 Brief Discussion of the Basic Financial Statements 
 

Using This Annual Report 
 
 This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of 
Net Assets and the Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the 
Town as a whole and present a longer-term view of the Town's finances.  Fund financial 
statements follow.  For governmental activities, these statements tell how these 
services were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending.  
Fund financial statements also report the Town's operations in more detail than the 
government-wide statements by providing information about the Town's most significant 
funds.  The remaining statements provide financial information about activities for which 
the Town acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of those outside of the 
government. 
 

Reporting the Town as a Whole 
 
 One of the most important questions asked about the Town's finances is, "Is the 
Town as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?"  The 
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about the 
Town as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These 
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting which 
is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies.  All of the current 
year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is 
received or paid. 
 
 These two statements report the Town's net assets and changes in them. You 
can think of the Town's net assets - the difference between assets and liabilities - as 
one way to measure the Town's financial health, or financial position.  Over time, 
increases or decreases in the Town's net assets are one indicator of whether its 
financial health is improving or deteriorating.  You will need to consider other 
nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the Town's property tax base and the 
condition of the Town's infrastructure, to assess the overall health of the Town. 
 
 In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, we divide the 
Town into three kinds of activities: 
  

● Governmental activities - Most of the Town's basic services are reported 
here, including police, fire, public works and general administration.  
Property taxes, charges for services, and state and federal grants finance 
most of these activities.  
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● Business-type activities – The Town charges a fee to customers to help it 
cover all or most of the cost of certain services it provides.  The Town’s 
sewer fund is reported here. 

 
● Fiduciary activities – These are assets held by the Town in a trustee 

capacity, or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other 
governments, and other funds. 

  
Reporting the Town's Most Significant Funds 

  
 Our analysis of the Town as a whole begins on page 10.  The fund financial 
statements begin on page 13 and provide detailed information about the most 
significant funds - not the Town as a whole.  Some funds are required to be established 
by State law and by bond covenants. However, the Town Council may establish many 
other funds to help them control and manage money for particular purposes (like the 
Highway Equipment Reserve) or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for 
using certain taxes, grants, and other money (like grants received from the Department 
of Education).   
 
 The Town’s two kinds of funds – governmental and proprietary – use different 
accounting approaches. 
 

● Governmental funds - Most of the Town's basic services are reported in 
governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of 
those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for 
spending.  These funds are reported using an accounting method called 
modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial 
assets that can readily be converted to cash.  The governmental fund 
statements provide a detailed short-term view of the Town's general 
government operations and the basic services it provides.  Governmental 
fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer 
financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the 
Town's programs.  We describe the relationship (or differences) between 
governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the 
Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in reconciliation at the 
bottom of the fund financial statements. 

 
● Proprietary funds – When the Town charges customers for the services it 

provides – whether to outside customers or to other units of the Town – 
these services are generally reported in proprietary funds.  Proprietary 
funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the 
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities.  In fact, the 
Town’s enterprise funds (a component of proprietary funds) are the same 
as the business-type activities we report in the government-wide 
statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as 
cash flows for proprietary funds. 
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The Town as Trustee 
 
 The Town is the trustee, or fiduciary, for its students’ activity funds.  These 
fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets on page 
20.  We exclude these activities from the Town's other financial statements because the 
Town cannot use these assets to finance its operations.  The Town is responsible for 
ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. 
 
 Condensed Financial Information 
 

The Town as a Whole 
 

Our analysis below focuses on the net assets, and changes in net assets of the Town's 
governmental activities.  The Town's total net assets for governmental activities 
increased by $1,290,886 from $33.77 million to $35.06 million.  For the business-type 
activities the Town’s total net assets increased by $792,066 from $4.61 million to $5.40 
million.   

 
Unrestricted net assets - the part of net assets that can be used to finance day-to-day 
operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or 
other legal requirements - increased for the governmental activities by $498,205 to a 
balance of $6,387,636 at the end of the fiscal year.  For the business-type activities, the 
unrestricted net assets increased by $318,745 to a balance of $717,809.  

2008 2007 2008 2007

Current and other assets 12,965,912$  13,545,420$  784,041$       404,785$       
Capital Assets 31,128,976    31,365,942    7,073,191      5,002,934      
Total Assets 44,094,888$ 44,911,362$ 7,857,232$   5,407,719$   

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities 2,183,832$    3,588,728$    175,904$       648,794$       
Long-term Debt Outstanding 6,853,422      7,555,886      2,283,728      153,391         
Total Liabilities 9,037,254$   11,144,614$ 2,459,632$   802,185$      

Net Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets,
    Net of related Debt 23,790,051$  23,291,556$  4,679,791$    4,206,470$    
Restricted: General Fund 1,099,503      2,310,514      -                     -                     

Special Revenue Funds 865,865         812,789         -                     -                     
Capital Project Funds 2,744,475      1,291,837      -                     -                     
Permanent Funds 170,104         170,621         -                     -                     

Other Net Assets 6,387,636      5,889,431      717,809         399,064         

Total Net Assets 35,057,634$ 33,766,748$ 5,397,600$   4,605,534$   

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activites

Table 1
Town of Bucksport, Maine

Net Assets
June 30,
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Revenues and Expenses 
 

 Revenues for the Town’s governmental activities increased by 7.11%, while total 
expenses increased by 4.97%.  For the business-type activities revenues increased by 
229.28%, while total expenses increased by 4.76%. 
 

2008 2007 2008 2007

Revenue
Taxes 9,856,619$    10,060,145$  -$                   -$                   
Intergovernmental 6,507,210      6,369,514      -                     34,467           
Charges for services 2,839,707      2,951,266      459,583         367,934         
Miscellaneous 1,149,811      764,161         56,868           13,520           
Capital contributions -                     -                     729,427         -                     
Transfers from other funds 2,540,697      1,228,359      174,433         15,412           

   Total Revenue 22,894,044    21,373,445    1,420,311      431,333         

Expenses
  General government 1,176,921      1,219,500      -                     -                     
  Protection 1,370,385      1,278,787      -                     -                     
  Public works 1,074,931      1,009,761      -                     -                     
  Health and sanitation 388,953         391,294         -                     -                     
  Community and social agencies 186,023         54,879           -                     -                     
  Education 12,281,040    12,076,413    -                     -                     
  Environment & housing 109,336         -                     -                     -                     
  Recreation 252,745         221,937         -                     -                     
  Cemeteries 8,370             7,893             -                     -                     
  Tax increment financing
    agreement 963,633         1,068,945      -                     -                     
  Debt service 393,205         428,133         -                     -                     
  County tax 256,042         271,757         -                     -                     
  Capital outlay 231,104         -                     -                     -                     
  Sewer fund -                     -                     619,682         559,288         
  Unallocated depreciation 45,636           404,313         -                     -                     
  Unclassified 150,563         943,024         8,563             -                     
  Transfers to other funds 2,714,271      1,203,340      -                     40,431           
     Total Expenses 21,603,158    20,579,976    628,245         599,719         

Change in Net Assets 1,290,886      793,469         792,066         (168,386)        

Net Assets - July 1 33,766,748    32,973,279    4,605,534      4,773,920      

Net Assets - June 30 35,057,634$ 33,766,748$ 5,397,600$   4,605,534$    

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities

Table 2
Town of Bucksport, Maine

Change in Net Assets
For Year Ended June 30,

 
 

The cost of all governmental activities this year was $21.60 million compared to 
$20.58 million last year, an increase of $1.02 million or 4.97%.   
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Analysis of Balances and Transactions of Individual Funds 

 

Total Net
Cost of Total Cost of

Services Revenue Services

General Government 1,176,921$      101,685$          1,075,236$      
Protection 1,370,385        371,953            998,432           
Public works 1,074,931        74,908              1,000,023        
Education 12,281,040      7,294,972         4,986,068        
Tax increment financing agreement 963,633           -                        963,633           
Other 2,021,977        361,112            1,660,865        

Totals 18,888,887$    8,204,630$       10,684,257$    

For the Year Ended June 30, 2008
Net Cost of Services

Town of Bucksport, Maine
Table 3

 
 
 Capital Asset and Long-Term Debt Activity 

 As of June 30, 2008, the net pital assets recorded by the Town 
creased by $1,833,291 over the prior year.  The increase is the result of capital 

 
Capital Assets 

 
 book value of ca

in
additions of $3,490,209 less current year depreciation of $1,648,355 and a loss on a 
disposal of $8,563. 
 

2008 2007

Land 2,084,291$          1,853,890$          
Construction in progress 2,947,374            838,180               
Buildings and improvements 24,701,717          25,241,934          
Furniture and fixtures 630,297               751,353               
Equipment 417,686               396,432               
Vehicles 845,300               846,768               
Infrastructure 6,575,502            6,440,319            

Total 38,202,167$       36,368,876$        

Table 4
Town of Bucksport, Maine

Capital Assets 6/30/08
(Net of Depreciation)
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Debt 
 

 At June 30, 2008, the Town had $9.73 million in bonds outstanding versus $8.29 
million last year, an increase of 17.38%, primarily due to the issuance of $2.24 million in 
general obligation bonds for the combined sewer overflow abatement facility.  Refer to 
Note 6 of the Notes to Financial Statements for detailed information. 
 
 Currently Known Facts, Decisions, or Conditions 
 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 
 

Bucksport’s financial performance and management of resources remains strong 
with seven consecutive general fund surpluses.  The undesignated general fund 
balance increased to $6.70 million for the year ended June 30, 2008 from $6.16 million 
for the same period in 2007 or an 8.88% increase. 

 
In fiscal 2008, the Town’s economic improvements included Verso Paper’s

construction of a new wood yard and Webber Tanks’ upgrade of fuel storage tanks, 
which generated approximately $21.26 million in additional industrial and commercial 
property value.  Residential growth has also continued during the past year including 
the addition of 20 single-family homes and the conversion of the former Gardner High 
School to 26 units of subsidized elderly housing. 

 
Fiscal 2009 budget expectations will continue to support operational and program 

needs within LD-1 tax limitations together with anticipated local economic growth and 
development.  Property taxes will remain the largest source of revenue for the Town in 
fiscal 2009, comprising approximately 48% of revenues.  Operating expenses are 
projected to increase approximately 5.28% over costs incurred in fiscal 2008. The 
Town’s mil rate will decline for the coming year to 12.8%, down from 13.8% and is the 
fifth consecutive year that the mil rate has declined or remained unchanged.  
Substantially all of the decrease can be attributed to growth in assessed values of 
existing residential and commercial property of approximately $33.04 million resulting 
from the Town’s most recent local valuation adjustment, demonstrating an increase in 
local home and business real property sales prices from fiscal 2006. 

 
The Town’s sewer department is separately funded primarily with user fees.  

Fiscal 2009 operating costs are projected to increase approximately 26.58% over those 
incurred in fiscal 2008.  The increase is primarily attributed to debt service on the newly 
completed combined sewer overflow abatement facility.  Accordingly, user fees will 
increase approximately of 6.98% over the 2008 period.  However, based on a recent 
Maine Rural Water Association sewer rate survey, the Town’s rates remain within the 
bottom twenty-five percent of sewer rates statewide. 

 
To limit the Town’s exposure to unforeseen cost and more specifically to provide 

an adequate level of funding should a significant valuation loss occur from its largest 
taxpayer (Verso Paper), Bucksport adopted an Undesignated Fund Balance Policy in 
May of 2008.  The Town’s management designed the policy around maintaining a level 
of funding in Undesignated Fund Balance (surplus) that provides financial stability for 
the community into the near future, as Verso’s valuation accounts for approximately 
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44% of the Town’s overall valuation.  In addition, the policy will assist the Town in 
maintaining its current favorable bond rating

es for the mill are 
4,140,000, then the minimum to retain in surplus would be $5,285,000 calculated as 

X 25% = $1,035,000).  The 
own maintained balances in excess of the required minimum level for the fiscal years 

ended 2008 an he policy also 
cludes a provision for the suggested utilization of excess funds on future capital 

improv

current level of the unreserved fund 
balanc .  Future financial stability for the Town will likely depend on several key factors:  
sustain

e our citizens, taxpayers, customers, 
and investors and creditors with a general overview of the Town's finances and to show 
the To

 and provide direction to the Town Manager 
during annual budget preparation.  The policy requires that a surplus minimum be 
maintained equal to three months of the Town’s total expenses (gross budget) plus an 
amount equal to three months of the annual taxes for the mill.  For example, if the 
Town’s proposed gross budget is $17,000,000 and the annual tax
$
follows:  ($17,000,000 X 25% = $4,250,000) + ($4,140,000 
T

d 2007 of $0.79 million and $0.28 million, respectively.  T
in

ements and/or accelerated payment of debt service. 
 
The projected near-term financial outlook for Bucksport remains stable, 

consistent with its recent financial results and the 
e
able long-term financial health of the mill, regional economic development, and 

access to manageable capital project financing. 
 

Contacting the Town's Financial Management 
 
 This financial report is designed to provid

wn's accountability for the money it receives.  If you have questions about this 
report or need additional financial information, the Finance Director for the Town of 
Bucksport can be reached at P.O. Drawer X, Bucksport, Maine 04416, by phone at 
(207) 469-7368 or her email address of financedirector@bucksport.biz. 
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STATEMENT A 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30, 2008 

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

ETS
rent assets:

ash 2,546,191$    -$                     2,54$    
vestments 9,795,924      159,947           9,95      
ccounts receivable (net of allowance for uncollectibles):
axes 3            

166,575         

 10

ASS
  Cur
    C 6,191
    In 5,871
    A
      T ,665 -                       3,665             
      Liens -                       166,575         
      Other ,348
     In ,908
     P 4,926 
     D 6,469
  Tot 9,953

  Noncurrent assets:
    Capital assets:

      Land, inf 1,665
      Buildings 0,502
  Tot 2,167

TOT 2,120

LIAB
  Current liabilities:
    Accounts payable 308,723$       38,133$           346,856$       
    Accrued payroll 646,018         -                       646,018         
    Other accrued payables 5,702             28,099             33,801           
    Due to other funds 486,469         -                       486,469         
    Prepaid taxes 1,459             -                       1,459             
    Current portion of long-term obligations 735,461         109,672           845,133         
  Total current liabilities 2,183,832      175,904           2,359,736      

  Noncurrent liabilities
    Noncurrent portion of long-term obligations:
      Bonds payable 6,603,464      2,283,728        8,887,192      
      Accrued compensated absences 249,958         -                       249,958         
  Total noncurrent liabilities 6,853,422      2,283,728        9,137,150      

TOTAL LIABILITIES 9,037,254      2,459,632        11,496,886    

NET ASSETS
  Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 23,790,051    4,679,791        28,469,842    
  Restricted 4,879,947      -                       4,879,947      
  Unrestricted 6,387,636      717,809           7,105,445      
TOTAL NET ASSETS 35,057,634    5,397,600        40,455,234    

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 44,094,888$ 7,857,232$      51,952,120$ 

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

423,614         136,734           560         
ventory 25,908           -                       25           
repaid items 4,035             891                              
ue from other funds -                    486,469           48         
al current assets 12,965,912    784,041           13,74    

rastructure, and other assets not being depreciated 2,061,586      2,970,079        5,03      
 and vehicles net of accumulated depreciation 29,067,390    4,103,112        33,17    

al noncurrent assets 31,128,976    7,073,191        38,20    

AL ASSETS 44,094,888$ 7,857,232$      51,95$ 

ILITIES



STATEMENT B 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 
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Func

Gover
  Cur
    G
    Pr
    Public
    Health and s
    Com
    Educ
    Envir
    Rec
    Cem ,370)
    T
    Debt s
      Inter
    County
    Capital outlay
    Unalloc
    Unc
       T

Bus
  Sew
     T

Total gover

Operating Capital Business-
Charges for Grants & Grants & Governmental type

tions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total

nmental activities
rent:
eneral government 1,176,921$    79,185$       22,500$        -$                 (1,075,236)$   -$                (1,075,236)$   
otection 1,370,385      362,903       9,050            -                   (998,432)        -                  (998,432)        

 works 1,074,931      -                  74,908          -                   (1,000,023)     -                  (1,000,023)     
anitation 388,953         213,648       -                   -                   (175,305)        -                  (175,305)        

munity and social agencies 186,023         -                  107,033        -                   (78,990)          -                  (78,990)          
ation 12,281,040    2,143,540    5,151,432     -                   (4,986,068)     -                  (4,986,068)     
onment & housing 109,336         -                  -                   -                   (109,336)        -                  (109,336)        

reation 252,745         40,431         -                   -                   (212,314)        -                  (212,314)        
eteries 8,370             -                  -                   -                   (8,370)            -                  (8            

ax increment financing agreement 963,633         -                  -                   -                   (963,633)        -                  (963,633)        
ervice:

est on long-term debt 393,205         -                  -                   -                   (393,205)        -                  (393,205)        
 tax 256,042         -                  -                   -                   (256,042)        -                  (256,042)        

231,104         -                  -                   -                   (231,104)        -                  (231,104)        
ated depreciation 45,636           -                  -                   -                   (45,636)          -                  (45,636)          

lassified 150,563         -                  -                   -                   (150,563)        -                  (150,563)        
otal governmental activities 18,888,887    2,839,707    5,364,923     -                   (10,684,257)   -                  (10,684,257)   

iness-type activities:
er fund 619,682         459,583       -                   729,427        -                     569,328       569,328          

otal business-type activities 619,682         459,583       -                   729,427        -                     569,328       569,328          

nment and business 19,508,569    3,299,290    5,364,923     729,427        (10,684,257)   569,328       (10,114,929)   

Program Revenues
Net (Expense) Revenue & Changes

in Net Assets



STATEMENT B (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

 

Business-
Governmental type

Activities Activities Total

Changes in net assets:
  Net (expense) revenue (10,684,257)    569,328        (10,114,929)    

  General
    Taxes

 Proper
 Exci

    Gr
       specif
    Miscell
    Loss on di (8,563)
    Transf 859
  Total g

Change i

NET ASSET

PRIOR

NET ASSET

NET ASSET

See accompany

12

 revenue:

ty taxes, levied for general purposes 9,131,859       -                   9,131,859       
se taxes, levied for general purposes 724,760          -                   724,760          

ants and contributions not restricted to
ic programs 1,142,287       -                   1,142,287       

aneous 1,149,811       56,868          1,206,679       
sposal of capital assets -                      (8,563)                       

ers - internal activity (173,574)         174,433                         
eneral revenue and transfers 11,975,143     222,738        12,197,881     

n net assets 1,290,886       792,066        2,082,952       

S - JULY 1, 2007 33,755,748     4,476,292     38,232,040     

 PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 11,000            129,242        140,242          

S - JULY 1, 2007, RESTATED 33,766,748     4,605,534     38,372,282     

S - JUNE 30, 2008 35,057,634$   5,397,600$   40,455,234$   

ing independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.



STATEMENT C 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2008 
All

General Nonmajor
Fund Funds Total

ASSETS
  Cash 2,426,880$     119,311$     2,546,191$    
  Investments 9,703,503       92,421         9,795,924      
  Receivables (net of allowance for 
    uncollectibles):
    Taxes 3,665              -                  3,665             
    Liens 166,575          -                  166,575         
    Other 245,199          178,415       423,614         
  Inventory 22,853            3,055           25,908           
  Prepaid items 4,035              -                  4,035             
  Due from other funds 70,278            3,404,108    3,474,386      
TOTAL ASSETS 12,642,988$  3,797,310$ 16,440,298$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
  Liabilities
    Accounts payable 298,170$        10,553$       308,723$       
    Accrued payroll 646,018          -                  646,018         
    Other accrued payables 5,702              -                  5,702             
    Due to other funds 3,890,577       70,278         3,960,855      
    Deferred tax revenues 139,651          -                  139,651         
    Prepaid taxes 1,459              -                  1,459             
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,981,577       80,831         5,062,408      

Fund Equity
  Reserved for endowments -                     71,199         71,199           
  Unreserved, reported in:
    General Fund:
      Designated 959,852          -                  959,852         
      Undesignated 6,701,559       -                  6,701,559      
    Special Revenue Fund:
      Designated -                     865,865       865,865         
      Undesignated -                     (63,965)       (63,965)         
    Capital Project funds -                     2,744,475    2,744,475      
    Permanent funds -                     98,905         98,905           
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 7,661,411       3,716,479    11,377,890    

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND
  EQUITY 12,642,988$  3,797,310$ 16,440,298$ 
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STATEMENT C (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30, 2008 

Total
Governmental

Funds

Total Fund Equity 11,377,890$   
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement are different because:
  Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
     therefore are not reported in the funds, net of accumulated depreciation 31,128,976     
  Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
    and therefore are deferred in the funds shown above:
    Taxes and liens receivable 139,651          
   Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and
     therefore are not reported in the funds:
     Bonds payable (7,338,925)      
     Accrued compensated absences (249,958)         

Net assets of governmental activities 35,057,634$   

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT D 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

All Totals
General Nonmajor Governmental

Fund Funds Funds
REVENUES
  Taxes 9,107,173$     -$                9,107,173$    
  Excise taxes 724,760          -                  724,760         
  Intergovernmental 5,003,343       1,503,867    6,507,210      
  Charges for services 2,839,707       -                  2,839,707      
  Miscellaneous revenues 746,964          402,847       1,149,811      
TOTAL REVENUES 18,421,947     1,906,714    20,328,661    

EXPENDITURES
  Current:
    General government 1,121,333       41,692         1,163,025      
    Protection 1,246,702       24,414         1,271,116      
    Public works 840,921          12,943         853,864         
    Health and sanitation 369,063          1,863           370,926         
    Community and social agencies 52,254            133,769       186,023         
    Education 10,206,331     1,412,665    11,618,996    
    Environment & housing -                      109,336       109,336         
    Recreation 192,100          23,225         215,325         
    Cemeteries 4,120              4,250           8,370             
    Tax Increment Financing Agreement 963,633          -                  963,633         
    Debt service:
       Principal 735,461          -                  735,461         
       Interest 393,205          -                  393,205         
    County tax 256,042          -                  256,042         
    Capital outlay -                      1,091,497    1,091,497      
    Unclassified 117,566          -                  117,566         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,498,731     2,855,654    19,354,385    

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
  (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,923,216       (948,940)     974,276         

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers in 12,860            2,527,837    2,540,697      
  Transfers out (2,625,277)      (88,994)       (2,714,271)    
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
  SOURCES (USES) (2,612,417)      2,438,843    (173,574)       

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (689,201)         1,489,903    800,702         

FUND BALANCES - JULY 1 8,350,612       2,226,576    10,577,188    

FUND BALANCES - JUNE 30 7,661,411$    3,716,479$  11,377,890$ 

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT E 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

 16

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (Statement D) 800,702$     

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities
  (Statement B) are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmental 
  activities report depreciation expense to allocated those expenditures over the
  life of the assets:
   Capital asset purchases 1,118,849    
   Depreciation expense (1,355,815)   

(236,966)      

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial 
  resources are not reported.
  Taxes and liens receivable 24,686         

Repayment of long-term debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental
  funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of
  Net Assets 735,461       

Debt proceeds provide current financial resources to govermental funds, but 
  issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets -                   

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
  current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in
  govermental funds:
    Accrued compensated absences (32,997)        

Change in net assets of governmental activities (Statement B) 1,290,886$  

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
 



STATEMENT F 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
BALANCE SHEET – ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2008 
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Sewer
Fund

ASSETS
  Current assets:
    Investments 159,947$        
    Accounts receivable 136,734          
    Due from other funds 486,469          
    Prepaid expense 891                 
  Total current assets 784,041          

  Capital assets:
    Construction in progress 2,731,879       
    Land 238,200          
    Buildings 2,338,387       
    Infrastructure 6,409,398       
    Equipment 191,217          
    Vehicles 71,388            
  Total capital assets 11,980,469     
    Less: accumulated depreciation (4,907,278)      
  Net capital assets 7,073,191       

TOTAL ASSETS 7,857,232$     

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
  Current liabilities:
    Accounts payable 38,133$          
    Accrued interest 28,099            
    Current portion of long-term liabilities 109,672          
  Total current liabilities 175,904          

  Long-term liabilities:
    Bonds payable, net of current portion 2,283,728       
  Total long-term liabilities 2,283,728       

  Total liabilities 2,459,632       

NET ASSETS
  Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 4,679,791       
  Unrestricted 717,809          
TOTAL NET ASSETS 5,397,600       

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 7,857,232$     

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.



STATEMENT G 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS  

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

Sewer
Fund

OPERATING REVENUES
  Charges for services 459,583$        
  Other 4,033              
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 463,616          

OPERATING EXPENSES
  Payroll 151,008          
  Supplies 51,316            
  Equipment 21,286            
  Utilities 33,150            
  Depreciation 292,540          
  Other 38,485            
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 587,785          

OPERATING (LOSS) (124,169)         

NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
  Interest income 52,835            
  Interest expense (31,897)           
  Capital contributions 729,427          
  Loss on disposal of capital assets (8,563)             
  Transfers in 174,433          
  Transfers out -                      
NET NON-OPERATING INCOME 916,235          

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 792,066          

NET ASSETS - JULY 1 4,476,292       

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 129,242          

NET ASSETS - JULY 1, RESTATED 4,605,534       

NET ASSETS - JUNE 30 5,397,600$     

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT H 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 
Sewer
Fund

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
  Receipts from customers 446,224$        
  Internal activity - receipts (payments) from/to
    other funds (201,026)         
  Payments to suppliers and employees (258,003)         
Net cash provided by operating activities (12,805)           

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
  Increase in investments (159,947)         
  Interest income 52,835            
Net cash used by investing activities (107,112)         

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 
  ACTIVITIES:
  Increase in construction in progress (1,615,414)      
  Purchase of capital assets (26,519)           
  Transfer to reserve fund -                      
  Transfer from general fund for bonds payable 174,433          
  Proceeds from bonds issued 2,240,000       
  Principal payments on bonds payable (63,777)           
  Principal payments on short-term note payable (579,287)         
  Interest payments on bonds payable (9,519)             
Net cash used by capital and related financing activities 119,917          

NET CHANGE IN CASH -                      

CASH - JULY 1 -                      

CASH - JUNE 30 -$                    

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING (LOSS)
  TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
  ACTIVITIES:
Operating (loss) (124,169)$       
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
  cash provided by operating activities:
  Depreciation expense 292,540          
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
  Increase in accounts receivable (17,392)           
  Increase in due from other funds (201,026)         
  Increase in prepaid expense (891)                
  Increase in accounts payable 38,133            
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (12,805)$         

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT I 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2008 
 

Student
Activity
Funds

ASSETS
  Current assets:
     Cash 103,969$        
TOTAL ASSETS 103,969$        

LIABILITIES
  Deposits held for others 103,969$        
TOTAL LIABILITIES 103,969          

NET ASSETS
  Held in trust for special purposes -                      
TOTAL NET ASSETS -                      

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 103,969$        

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.  
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TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2008 

 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
  

The accounting policies of the Town of Bucksport conform to generally accepted 
accounting principles applicable to governmental units.  The following is a summary of 
the more significant of such policies. 
 
 The Town’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP).  The Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments 
through it pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations).  Governments are also 
required to follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB) issued through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not conflict with or 
contradict GASB pronouncements.  Although the Town has the option to apply FASB 
pronouncements issued after that date to its business-type activities and enterprise 
funds, the Town has chosen not to do so.  The more significant accounting policies 
established in GAAP and used by the Town are discussed below. 
 

In June of 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
unanimously approved Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments.  Certain of 
the significant changes in the Statement include the following: 
 
 The financial statements include: 
 
 A Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section providing an analysis 
of the Town’s overall financial position and results of operations. 
 
 Financial statements prepared using full accrual accounting for all of the Town’s 
activities, including infrastructure (roads, bridges, etc.). 
 
 A change in the fund financial statements to focus on the major funds.  These 
and other changes are reflected in the accompanying financial statements (including the 
notes to the financial statements). 
 
 Principles Determining Scope of Reporting Entity 
 
 The financial statements of the Town consist only of the funds of the Town of 
Bucksport, Maine. 
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TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2008 

CONTINUED) 

 

 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (
 

Basic Financial Statements - Government-Wide Statements 
 
 The Town’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting 

e Town as a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Town’s major funds).  

irst utilizes restricted 
sources to finance qualifying activities.   

 

d by general government 
venues (property taxes, certain intergovernmental revenues, miscellaneous revenues, 

es gross expenses (including depreciation) by 
lated program revenues, operating and capital grants.   Program revenues must be 

apital) grants while the 
apital grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 

d by general revenue (property 
xes, intergovernmental revenues, interest income, etc.). 

bility of the Town as an entity 
nd the change in the Town’s net assets resulting from the current year’s activities. 

th
Both the government-wide and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as 
either governmental or business-type.  The Town’s sewer fund is categorized as  a 
business-type activity.  All other activities of the town are categorized as governmental.   
 
 In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets, both the governmental activity 
and business-type columns are (a) presented on a consolidated basis by column, and 
(b) are reported on a full accrual, economic resources basis, which recognizes all long-
term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations.  The Town's net 
assets are reported in three parts - invested in capital assets, net of related debt; 
restricted net assets; and unrestricted net assets.  The Town f
re

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost 
of each of the Town's functions and business-type activities (general government, 
protection, public works, etc.).  The functions are also supporte
re
etc.).  The Statement of Activities reduc
re
directly associated with the function or a business-type activity.  Operating grants 
include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or c
c
 

The net costs (by function) are normally covere
ta
 
 The Town does not allocate indirect costs.  All costs are charged directly to the 
corresponding department. 
 
 The government-wide focus reflects the sustaina
a
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TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2008 

 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
 Basic Financial Statements - Fund Financial Statements   
 
 The financial transactions of the Town are reported in the individual funds in the 
fund financial statements.  Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of 
self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, 
revenues and expenditures/expenses.  The various funds are reported by generic 
classification within the financial statements. 
 
 The following fund types are used by the Town: 
  
1. Governmental Funds: 
 
 The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is 
upon determination of financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial 
resources) rather than upon net income.  The following is a description of the 

overnmental funds of the Town: 
 

c. Capital Project Funds are used to account for financial resources to be 

d. Permanent Funds are used to account for assets held by the Town 

but the earnings may be used to achieve the objectives of 
the fund. 

g

a. The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town.  It is used to 
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. 

 
b. Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific 

revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified 
purposes. 

 

used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities. 
 

pursuant to a trust agreement.  The principal portion of this fund type must 
remain intact, 
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TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2008 

fees which are a direct result of the 
roprietary activity.  Non-operating revenues are any revenues which are generated 

est income.  The following is 
the proprietary funds of the Town: 

a. Enterprise Funds are required to be used to account for operations for 

pital costs, be recovered with fees and charges or (c) 
established fees and charges based on a pricing policy designed to 

 
3. Fiduci

 

others and th
is on net assets and changes in net assets and is reported using accounting principles 
similar to proprietary funds. 
 

The e ither the 
governmental or business-type activities categories.  Nonmajor funds by category are 
summ d 
(percentage 
or the gover
The nonmajor funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements. 

 
The Town’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial 

tatements by type (private purpose and agency).  Since by definition these assets are 
eing held for the benefit of a third party (other local governments, private parties, etc.) 
nd cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds 
re not incorporated into the government-wide financial statements. 

 
 
 

 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
2. Proprietary Funds: 
 
 The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating 
income, changes in net assets, financial position, and cash flows.  The generally 
accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the private 
sector.  Operating revenues include charges for services, intergovernmental 
reimbursements and other miscellaneous 
p
outside of the general proprietary activity, i.e. inter
description of 
 

which a fee is charged to external users for goods or services and the 
activity (a) is financed with debt that is solely secured by a pledge of net 
revenues, (b) has third party requirements that the cost of providing 
services, including ca

recover similar costs. 

ary Funds: 
 

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for 
erefore are not available to support Town programs.  The reporting focus 

mphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in e

arize into a single column, GASB Statement No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria 
of the assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenses of either the fund category 
nmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds.  

s
b
a
a
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TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2008 

 
 

 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Accounting 
 
 Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are 
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements.  Basis of 
accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the 
measurement focus applied. 
 
1. Accrual 
 
 Governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements and 
duciary fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting.  

 
2. 
 
 
accru
are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and available.  

vailable" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be 
 current period.  Expenditures are generally recognized 

dified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred.  
The e

alents

fi
Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. 

Modified Accrual 

The governmental fund financial statements are presented on the modified 
al basis of accounting.  Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues 

"A
used to pay liabilities of the
under the mo

xception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation 
long-term debt, if any, is recognized when due. 

 
Cash and Cash Equiv  

 
 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the enterprise funds consider all 
purchased government securities to be held on to for three months or less when 
purchased, to be cash equivalents. 
 
 Investments 
 
  is the Town’s policy to value investments at fair value.  None of the Town’s 
investm

e agreements 
Money market mutual funds 

 

It
ents are reported at amortized cost.  The Town Treasurer is authorized by State 

Statues to invest all excess funds in the following: 
- Obligations of the U.S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities. 
- Certificates of deposits and other evidences of deposits at banks, savings and 

loan associations, and credit unions. 
- Repurchas
- 
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TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2008 

 
 

aid Items

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
Inventories and Prep  
 

el.  The special revenue fund inventory consists of school 
nch supplies and food on hand at the end of the year, valued at cost. 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods 

Revenue Recognition – Property Taxes – Modified Accrual Basis

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption and are valued 
at cost.  Under the consumption method, the costs of inventory items are recognized as 
expenditures when used.  In the general fund, inventory consists of diesel fuel, gasoline, 
winter salt and sand and grav
lu

 

and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial 
statements. 

 
 

The Town’s property tax for the current year was levied on June 29, 2007, on the 

 recorded as deferred revenues. 
 

 laws of the State of Maine to levy taxes up to 105% 
f its net budgeted expenditures for the related fiscal period.  The amount raised in 

Tax liens are placed on real property within twelve months following the tax 
taxes are delinquent.  The Town has the authority to foreclose on 

roperty eighteen months after the filing of the lien if tax liens and associated costs 

 

 

assessed value listed as of April 1, 2007, for all taxable real and personal property 
located in the Town.  Taxes were due in two installments on August 31, 2007 and 
March 31, 2008.  Interest on unpaid taxes commenced on September 1, 2007 and April 
1, 2008, at 12.0% per annum. 

 
Property tax revenues are recognized when they become available.  Available 

includes those property tax receivables expected to be collected within sixty days after 
year end.  The remaining receivables have been

The Town is permitted by the
o
excess of 100% is referred to as overlay, and amounted to $210,279 for the year ended 
June 30, 2008. 
 

commitment date if 
p
remain unpaid. 
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TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2008 

 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

 
Encumbrance Accounting 

 
 

Accordingly, no 
difference exists between actual results and the applicable budgetary data presented in 
the ac

t

Encumbrances are not liabilities and, therefore, are not recorded as expenditures 
until receipt of material or service.  For budgetary purposes, appropriations lapse at 
fiscal year-end unless designated as carry forwards by the Town Council.  The Town of 
Bucksport’s General Fund does not utilize encumbrance accounting, therefore, 
reservation of fund balance is not provided for at June 30, 2008.  

companying combined financial statements. 
 
Budge  

 
 perations.  The 
budget is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting which is consistent with 
genera

1. arly in the second half of the year the Town prepared a budget for the fiscal 

2.  meeting of the inhabitants of the Town of Bucksport was then called for the 

et was adopted subsequent to passage by the inhabitants of the Town. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Town of Bucksport’s policy is to adopt an annual budget for o

lly accepted accounting principles. 
 
 The following procedures are followed in establishing budgetary data reflected in 
the financial statements: 
 

E
year beginning July 1.  The operating budget includes proposed expenditures 
and the means of financing them. 

 
A
purpose of adopting the proposed budget after public notice of the meeting was 
given. 

 
3. The budg
 

The Town does not adopt budgets for Special Revenue Funds although many of 
the funds have been established to manage grant activity which must adhere to the 
restrictions and/or budgets within the grant agreements. 
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r acquired with an original cost of $5,000 or more are 

ported at historical cost or estimated historical cost.  Contributed assets are reported 

 
and equipment.  An inventory of all existing assets with a useful life of more than two 
years and a value of greater than $5,000 was taken.  The assets were valued at 
istorical cost when available and estimated historical cost where actual invoices or 

ctive with the beginning of the current year.  Infrastructure 
ssets include roads, bridges, underground pipe (other than related to independently 

largest
has hi ncial statements.  The retroactive reporting of 

frastructure is subject to an extended implementation period and is first effective for 

provisi

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets at June 30, 2008: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
NOTE 2 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets purchased o
re
at fair market value as of the date received.  Additions, improvements and other capital 
outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized.  Infrastructure 
such as streets, traffic signals, and signs are capitalized.  Other costs incurred for 
repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.  Depreciation on all assets is 
provided on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. 

 
In 2002, the Town undertook a program to record its investment property, plant

h
budgetary data was unavailable.  Donated fixed assets were valued at their estimated 
fair market value on the date received.  All retirements have been recorded by 
eliminating the net carrying values. 
 

GASB Statement No. 34 requires the Town to report and depreciate new 
infrastructure assets effe
a
owned utilities), traffic signals, etc.  These infrastructure assets are likely to be the 

 asset class of the Town.  Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation 
storically been reported in the fina

in
fiscal years ending in 2008.  The Town has elected to implement both the general 

ons of GASB Statement No. 34 and the retroactive infrastructure provisions. 
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CONTINUED) 
 

NOTE 2 - CAPITAL ASSETS (

Balance, Balance,
7/1/07 Additions Disposals 6/30/08

Governmental activities
Non-depreciated assets:
  Land 1,601,690$      244,401$        -$                   1,846,091$     
  Construction in progress -                       215,495          -                     215,495          

1,601,690        459,896          -                     2,061,586       
Depreciated assets:
  Buil ings 39,365,294      -                                 d -         39,365,294     
  Bui
  Fur

1,365,942 (236,966)$     -$                   31,128,976$   

Busin

ldings and improvements 3,772,208        159,474          -                     3,931,682       
niture and fixtures 3,530,722        -                     -                     3,530,722       

  Equipment 869,404           115,123          -                     984,527          
  Vehicles 1,830,601        129,711          -                     1,960,312       
  Infrastructure 7,532,174        254,645          -                     7,786,819       

56,900,403      658,953          -                     57,559,356     
Less: accumulated depreciation (27,136,151)     (1,355,815)     -                     (28,491,966)   

29,764,252      (696,862)        -                     29,067,390     

Net governmental capital assets 3$   

ess-type activities
Non-depreciated assets:
  Land 238,200$         -$                   -$                   238,200$        
  Construction in progress 838,180           2,036,941       (143,242)        2,731,879       

1,076,380        2,036,941       (143,242)        2,970,079       

Depreciated assets:
  Buildings 2,166,370        -                     -                     2,166,370       
  Buildings and improvements -                       172,017          -                     172,017          
  Equipment 183,262           7,955              -                     191,217          
  Vehicles 71,388             -                     -                     71,388            
  Infrastructure 6,240,929        297,689          (129,220)        6,409,398       

8,661,949        477,661          (129,220)        9,010,390       
Less 278)

112

Net capital assets 5,002,934$     2,222,062$    (151,805)$     7,073,191$     

: accumulated depreciation (4,735,395)       (292,540)        120,657         (4,907,     
3,926,554        185,121          (8,563)            4,103,       

 
 
General government 13,896$          
Protection 148,871          
Public works 221,067          
Health and sanitation 18,027            
Education 870,898          
Recreation 37,420            
Town-wide 45,636            

1,355,815       

Sewer Fund 292,540          
Total depreciation expense 1,648,355$    
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 The Town’s investment policies, which follow state statutes, authorize the Town 
to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, agencies and instrumentalities, other states 
and Canada, provided such securities are rated within the three highest grades by an 
approved rating service of the State of Maine, corporate stocks and bonds within 
statutory limits, financial institutions, mutual funds and repurchase agreements.  These 
investment policies apply to all Town funds.    
 
 Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of a failure of a 
depository financial institution, the Town will not be able to recover its deposits or will 
not be able to recover collateral securities that are in possession of an outside party.  
The Town does not have a policy covering custodial credit risk. 
 
 At June 30, 2008, the Town’s cash balance of $2,650,160 was comprised of 
deposits amounting to $3,110,097.  Of these deposits, $244,464 was insured by federal 
depository insurance and consequently was not exposed to custodial credit risk, 
$2,816,976 which was collateralized with securities, and $48,657 that was in excess of 
federal depository insurance and collateralization, and therefore, not insured or 
collateralized.  However, the excess falls well within the Town’s investment policy, 
which requires collateralization of accounts and deposits exceeding an amount equal to 
25% of capital, surplus, and undivided profits as defined by the laws of the State of 
Maine. 
 
 At December 31, 2008, the Town’s investments of $9,955,871 were comprised of 
$41,986 of stocks that are held in the Town’s name and $58,259 of certificates of 
deposit that were insured by federal depository insurance, both which consequently 
were not exposed to custodial credit risk.  The remaining certificates of deposit of 
$9,855,626 were collateralized with securities held by the financial institution but not in 
the Town’s name. 
 

The Town has determined that it has complied with state and federal laws 
governing the investment of public funds. 
 
 
NOTE 4 - ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS 
 
 The allowance for uncollectible accounts for the ambulance receivables was 
estimated to be $33,339 at June 30, 2008. 
 
 
 

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
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 AND PAYABLES 
 

 
 
NOTE 5 – INTERFUND RECEIVABLES
 
 Interfund balances at June 30, 2008 consisted of the following individual fund 
receivables and payables. 
 

Receivables Payables
(Due from) (Due to)

General Fund 70,278$         3,890,577$    
peci

469 -                     

S al Revenue Funds 531,515         70,278           
Capital Project Funds 2,744,475      -                     
Permanent Funds 128,118         -                     
Enterprise Funds 486,         

3,960,855$    3,960,855$    

 
NOTE 6 – LONG TERM DEBT 
 

The following is a summary of changes in the long-term debt for the year ended 
June 30, 2008: 
 

Balance, Balance,
7/1/07 Additions Deletions 6/30/08

Bonds payable 8,291,563$    2,240,000$  (799,238)$     9,732,325$    
Accrued compensated 
  absences 216,961         32,997         -                    249,958         
Totals 8,508,524$   2,272,997$ (799,238)$    9,982,283$    
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NOTE 6 – LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
 The following is a summary of outstanding bonds payable: 
 

$4,460,200, 1990 General Obligation Bonds due in annual
principal payments of $220,000, through April of 2010. Interest is
charged at a rate varying from 6.875% to 7.20% per annum. 440,000$       

$1,561,872, 1999E General Obligation Bonds due in annual
principal payments of $104,125, through November of 2014.
Interest is charged at a rate varying from 4.283% to 5.908% per
annum. 728,875         

$8,226,730, 2002 General Obligation Bonds due in annual
principal payments of $411,336, through November of 2022.
Interest is charged at a rate varying from 3.050% to 5.250% per
annum. 6,170,050      

  Total governmental activity debt 7,338,925      

2 General Obligation Bonds due in varying annual
principal payments of $33,879 to $40,111, through November of
2008. Interest is charged at a rate varying from 3.009% to
3.759% per annum. 40,120           

$400,000, 1991 General Obligation Bonds due in annual
payments of $32,100, through October of 2011. Interest is
charged at a rate of 5.00% per annum. 113,280         

$2,240,000, 2008 General Obligation Bonds due in annual
payments of $138,343, through April of 2036. Interest is charged
at a rate of 4.25% per annum. 2,240,000      

  Total business-activit

$220,813, 200

y debt 2,393,400      

Total Long-Term Debt 9,732,325$    
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OTE 6 – LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

The following is a summary of outstanding bond principal and interest 
requirements for the next five fiscal years ending June 30: 

 

 
N

 

Total
Principal Interest Debt Service

2009 845,133$        458,248$        1,303,381$     
2010 808,167          416,711          1,224,878       
2011 591,465          375,207          966,672          
2012 594,367          348,526          942,893          
2013 774,669          321,081          1,095,750       
2014-2018 2,345,863       1,214,737       3,560,600       
2019-2023 2,412,763       605,423          3,018,186       
2024-2028 438,455          253,260          691,715          
2029-2033 539,891          151,824          691,715          
2034-2038 381,552          33,478            415,030          

9,732,325$     4,178,495$     13,910,820$   
 

  
All bonds payable are direct obligations of the Town, for which its full faith and 

credit are pledged.  The Town is not obligated for any special assessment debt.  All 
debt is payable from taxes levied on all taxable property within the Town. 
 
 
NOTE 7 – RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
  
 The following net assets have been restricted at June 30, 2008 for the following 
purposes: 
 

Restricted taxes for future expenditures 139,651$        
Restricted for general fund designated balances 959,852          
Restricted for endowments 71,199            
Restricted for special revenue funds 865,865          
Restricted for capital project funds 2,744,475       
Restricted for permanent funds 98,905            

4,879,947$     
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ND EQUITY 
 
 

ent year’s budget: 
 

NOTE 8 – GENERAL FUND DESIGNATED FU

At June 30, 2008, the general fund designated fund balance was made up of the 
following account balances carried forward into the subsequ

Solid waste 24,356$          
Education 505,390          
Tax increment financing agreement 185,091          
Highway block grant 9,752              
State revenue sharing 235,263          

959,852$        
 

 
NOTE 9 – DEFINED BENEFITS PENSION PLAN 
  

MAINE STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
 
 The Town participates in the Maine State Retirement System, a cost sharing 
multi-employer defined benefit pension plan which covers employees who work at least 
40 hours per week.  The system requires that both employees and the Town contribute, 

retirement, disability and death benefits.  Employees are eligible for 

All school teachers, plus other qualified educators, participate in the Maine State 
e system is an agent multiple-employer public 

Department is a non-contributing unit, with 

 the plan monthly.  The total of such withholdings was $781,016 for the year 

 
 The school department’s payroll for employees covered by this group was 
approximately $9,775,699 for the year ended June 30, 2008.   
 
 There is no contribution required by the School, except for federally funded 
teachers.  For the year ended June 30, 2008, the Town contributed approximately 
$92,959 for these federally funded employees.  The funding status and progress for the 

ystem may be obtained by contacting the Maine State Retirement System. 

and provides 
normal retirement upon reaching the age of sixty and early retirement after completing 
twenty-five or more years of credited service.   The Town’s contributions to the plan for 
the year ended June 30, 2008 were $7,655. 
 
 
Retirement System’s teacher group.  Th

tem.   The Bucksport School retirement sys
the exception of school employees who work on federally funded programs; therefore, 
all contributions to the plan are withheld from employees at 7.65% of gross wages and 

mitted tore
ended June 30, 2008. 

S
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NOTE 10 - EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 The following appropriations were exceeded by actual expenditures: 
 

Excess

General highways 39,478$          

39,478$          
 

  
NOTE 11 – TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENT 

n Council approved the Champion 
d adopted a development 

program for the District Title 30-A of the Maine 
evised Statutes as amended.  The development program for the district was amended 

ed on March 27, 2000.  Ownership of the 
istrict was transferred to International Paper in 2003. 

velopment plan of the District. 

roperty tax 
ssessment was $4,220,130. 

 
 On March 20, 1997, the Bucksport Tow
International Tax Increment Financing District (TIF) an

as authorized pursuant to Chapter 207 of 
R
March 27, 2000.  The anticipated investment to be made within the District is 
$133,600,000.  Seventy-five percent of the property taxes to be generated on the 
improvements within the District will be returned to the developer while the remaining 
25% will be kept by the Town to fund a development plan as approved by the Office of 
Economic and Community Development on March 31, 1997.  The District expires after a 
twenty-year period and all tax revenues will be returned to the general operating fund of 
the Town.  The TIF agreement was amend
D
 
 On March 27, 2003, the Bucksport Town Council approved a Tax Increment 
Financing District for Ellis & Guerrette.  The anticipated investment to be made within 
the District is $514,400.  Fifty percent of the property taxes to be generated on the 
improvements within the District will be returned to the developer for 14 years or until 
$73,379 is returned to the developer.  The remaining 50% will be retained by the Town 
and used to fund the de
 
 
NOTE 12 – ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 
 
 The Town has one taxpayer whose property tax assessment represents a 
significant portion of the Town’s tax base.   The Bucksport mill of Verso Paper has an 
assessed value of $305,806,530, which is 46.32% of the Town’s total assessed value of 
$660,168,430.  For the year ended June 30, 2008, the Verso Paper’s p
a
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d business-
pe activities have both been restated as of July 1, 2007.  Both balances were restated 

to include capital assets that had not previously been capitalized.  The governmental 
activities were restated by $11,000 and the business-type activities were restated by 
$129,242. 

 
 
 
NOTE 13 – RESTATEMENTS 
 
 The beginning net asset balances for the governmental activities an
ty
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Required supplementary information includes financial information and disclosures that 
re required by the Government Accounting Standards Board but are not considered a 
art of the basic financial statements.  Such information includes: 

rison Schedule - General Fund 

a
p
 
 ● Budgetary Compa
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE – BUDGETARY BASIS 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL – GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

Variance
Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 8,350,612$     8,350,612$     8,350,612$     -$                    
Resources (Inflows):
    Property taxes 9,110,324       9,110,324       9,107,173       (3,151)             
    Excise taxes 549,500          549,500          724,760          175,260          
    Intergovernmental 4,857,968       4,857,968       5,003,343       (145,375)         
    Charges for services 3,030,567       3,030,567       2,839,707       (190,860)         
    Interest on taxes 18,000            18,000            35,068            17,068            
    Interest income 160,000          160,000          464,125          304,125          
    Miscellaneous revenues 116,575          116,575          247,771          131,196          
    Transfers from other funds 4,500              4,500              12,860            8,360              
  Amounts Available for Appropriation 26,198,046     26,198,046     26,785,419     296,623          

Charges to Appropriation (Outfows):
  Current:
    General government 1,280,486       1,280,486       1,121,333       159,153          
    Protection 1,322,991       1,322,991       1,246,702       76,289            
    Public works 804,415          804,415          840,921          (36,506)           
    Health and sanitation 461,517          461,517          369,063          92,454            
    Community and social agencies 56,502            56,502            52,254            4,248              
    Education 10,696,770     10,696,770     10,206,331     490,439          
    Recreation 214,162          214,162          192,100          22,062            
    Cemeteries 4,120              4,120              4,120              -                      
    County tax 256,042          256,042          256,042          -                      
    Tax Increment Financing Agreement 1,148,724       1,148,724       963,633          185,091          
    Debt service:
       Principal 726,899          726,899          735,461          (8,562)             
       Interest 396,718          396,718          393,205          3,513              
    Unclassified 265,450          265,450          117,566          147,884          
  Transfers to other funds 2,641,075       2,641,075       2,625,277       15,798            
Total Charges to Appropriations 20,275,871     20,275,871     19,124,008     1,151,863       

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 5,922,175$    5,922,175$    7,661,411$     1,739,236$    

Utilization of Designated Fund Balance 1,905,375$     1,905,375$     -$                    (1,905,375)$    
Utilization of Undesignated Fund Balance 599,377          599,377          -                      (599,377)         

2,504,752$    2,504,752$    -$                    (2,504,752)$   

See accompanying independent auditors' report.

Budgeted Amounts



Other Supplementary Information 

Other supplementary information includes financial statements and schedules not 
required by the Government Accounting Standards Board, nor a part of the basic 
financial statements, but are presented for purposes of additional analysis. 
 

● Schedule of Revenues – General Fund 
 
● Schedule of Departmental Operations – General Fund 
 
● Schedule of Departmental Operations – School Department 
 
● Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

 
● Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

Fund Balance - Nonmajor Governmental Funds  
 
  ● Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds  
 

● Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balance - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

 
● Combining Balance Sheet – Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 
 
● Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in 

Fund Balance – Nonmajor Capital Project Funds 
 

● Combining Balance Sheet – Nonmajor Permanent Funds 
 
● Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in 

Fund Balance – Nonmajor Permanent Funds 
 
● Schedule of General Capital Assets by Function 

  
  ● Schedule of Changes in General Capital Assets by Function 
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES – GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

Variance
Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES

Property taxe (3,151)         
Excise taxes

Auto excise 3,853
Boat excise 4,500                 5,907                   1,407                   

Intergovernm l reve
State reven sharin 0,603)
Homestead exemption 109,678             109,784               106                      
Local road stanc
Tree growth reimbur 10,461                 
Veterans' reimbursement 2,000                 2,419                   419                      

ce r 9)
bsidie 0)

Education subsidy 3,820,043          3,832,257            12,214                 
Other educ eve

Charges for services
Auto registration fees 16,000               18,485                 2,485                   
Town clerk r 23
Planning bo 08
Code enfor ent fees 9,000                 7,539                   (1,461)                  
Plumbing in or f
Ambulance user fees 93,819                 
Police revenue 8,186                   
Animal con 2,023      
Recycling r 28,375    
Solid waste es 46,500               61,542                 15,042                 
MERC reve
Solid waste revenue -                           
Recreation f es 48 7,961                   
Recreation lity rent 8,550                 7,983                   (567)                     
Cable TV re 8,114                   

2,513,642          2,143,540            (370,102)              

,068
Deposit and investment accounts - Town 160,000             464,125               304,125               
Deposit and investment accounts - School -                           

Other income
   Tax lien cost 5,700                 12,215                 (6,515)                  
   TIF revenue 107,500             107,500               -                           

Highway revenue 1,000                 14,349                 13,349                 
Snowmobile revenue 1,100                 1,536                   436                      
Other education income -                         88,733                 88,733                 
Other income 1,275                 23,438                 22,163                 

Transfers in
Spofford fund 4,500                 4,500                   -                           
Other funds -                         8,360                   8,360                   

Total revenues 17,847,434$      18,434,807$        565,983$             

See accompanying independent auditors' report.

s 9,110,324$        9,107,173$          $       

545,000             718,853               17               

enta nues
ue g 545,000             494,397               (5                

assi e 69,464               74,908                 5,444                   
sement 9,000                 19,461                 

General assistan eimbursement 5,000                 3,341                   (1,65                  
Department su s 160,618             143,958               (16,66                

ation r nues 137,165             322,818               185,653               

evenues 7,000                 11,823                 4,8                   
ard fees 560                    1,868                   1,3                   

 40

cem
spect ees 3,500                 4,356                   856                      

255,575             349,394               
1,800                 9,986                   

trol fees 1,500                 3,523                                
evenue 16,200               44,575                              
 fe
nue 33,000               41,278                 8,278                   

66,253               66,253                 
24,487               32,4                 e

faci
venue 27,000               35,114                 

Tuition revenue
Interest   

Taxes 18,000               35,068                 17                 
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C
    agenci
    C -
    S -
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2007 Carry- Total
forwards Budget R eceipts Available Actual Lapsed C arried

XPEN D IT U R ES
eneral governm ent:
dm inistration -$                   372,074$      -$                  372,074$         357,134$        14,940$         $                  
unic ipal p lanning -                     54,175          -                    54,175             52,948            1 ,227                                
ssessor's  office -                     58,256          -                    58,256             55,373            2 ,883                                
unic ipal build ing -                     21,390          -                    21,390             19,657            1 ,733                                

nsurance &  benefits -                     704,132        -                    704,132           570,390          133,742                            
ontingency -                     4 ,000            -                    4 ,000               3 ,950              50                                     
ublic  access channel -                     3 ,959            -                    3 ,959               2 ,178              1 ,781                                
conom ic developm ent -                     62,500          -                    62,500             59,703            2 ,797                                

-                     1 ,280,486     -                    1 ,280,486        1 ,121,333       159,153                            

o tection:
ire protection -                     303,436        -                    303,436           281,891          21,545                              
o lice departm ent -                     389,012        -                    389,012           363,056          25,956                              
ispatcher service -                     159,019        -                    159,019           152,498          6 ,521                                
m bulance service -                     207,136        -                    207,136           198,456          8 ,680                                
ublic  safety build ing -                     37,763          -                    37,763             30,302            7 ,461             
ublic  safety utilities -                     226,625        -                    226,625           220,499          6 ,126                                

-                     1 ,322,991     -                    1 ,322,991        1 ,246,702       76,289                              

b lic  works:
eneral h ighways -                     783,914        -                    783,914           823,392          (39,478)                             
own garage -                     20,501          -                    20,501             17,529            2 ,972                                

-                     804,415        -                    804,415           840,921          (36,506)                             

ealth and sanitation:
o lid waste 19,629            417,088        -                    436,717           353,154          59,207           24,3         
ealth -                     9 ,800            -                    9 ,800               9 ,153              647                                   
eneral assistance -                     15,000          -                    15,000             6 ,756              8 ,244                                

19,629            441,888        -                    461,517           369,063          68,098           24,3         

om m unity and socia l
es:

om m unity agencies -                     32,850          -                    32,850             32,373            477                                   
oc ia l agencies -                     23,652          -                    23,652             19,881            3 ,771                                

-                     56,502          -                    56,502             52,254            4 ,248                                

Balance



SCHEDULE B (CONTINUED) 
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SCHEDULE OF DEPARTMENTAL OPERATIONS – GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

2007 Carry- Total
forwards Budget Receipts Available Actual Lapsed Carried

Education:
    Regular program 223,047        4,086,375        6,387,348     10,696,770      10,206,331     -                     490,439       
    Debt service -                    1,117,542        -                    1,117,542        1,122,591       -                     (5,049)          
    T ransfer to school lunch -                    107,767           -                    107,767           87,767            -                     20,000         
    T ransfer to build ing project 1,500,000     -                      -                    1,500,000        1,500,000       -                     -                   

1,723,047     5,311,684        6,387,348     13,422,079      12,916,689     -                     505,390       

Recreation:
    Recreation program -                    205,417           -                    205,417           185,614          19,803           -                   
    Town dock expenses -                    8,745               -                    8,745               6,486              2,259             -                   

-                    214,162           -                    214,162           192,100          22,062           -                   

Debt service:
    Principal -                    -                      -                    -                       -                      -                     -                   
    Interest -                    6,075               -                    6,075               6,075              -                     -                   

-                    6,075               -                    6,075               6,075              -                     -                   

Cem eteries -                    4,120               -                    4,120               4,120              -                     -                   

County tax -                    256,042           -                    256,042           256,042          -                     -                   

T IF 162,699        978,838           7,187            1,148,724        963,633          -                     185,091       

Unclassified:
    Benjam in property -                    66,831             -                    66,831             66,831            -                     -                   
    O verlay -                    198,619           -                    198,619           50,735            147,884         -                   

-                    265,450           -                    265,450           117,566          147,884         -                   

T ransfers out:
    Special revenues -                   86,600           -                  86,600            90,802          (4,202)          -                 
    Capital reserves -                    768,000           -                    768,000           768,000          -                     -                   
    Sewer fund -                    159,021           -                    159,021           159,021          -                     -                   
    Sewer fund - debt service -                    15,412             -                    15,412             15,412            -                     -                   
    Vacation & sick  reserve -                   4,275             -                  4,275              4,275            -                   -                 

-                   1,033,308      -                  1,033,308      1,037,510     (4,202)          -                 

Total Expenditures 1,905,375$   11,975,961$   6,394,535$  20,275,871$   19,124,008$  437,026$      714,837$    

See accom panying independent auditors ' report.

Balance

 42



SCHEDULE C 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
SCHEDULE OF DEPARTMENTAL OPERATIONS – SCHOOL DEPARTMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

 43

 

Appropriations Expenditures Variance

INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES & BENEFITS
  Elementary -
    Guidance 31,125$            28,877$            2,248$        
    Library services 19,256              19,919              (663)            
    Technology services 20,021              22,136              (2,115)         
    Regular instruction 1,154,033         1,147,864         6,169          
    ESL 3,243                2,485                758             
    Sum 0)
    Speci 6)
    Speci 7
    Speci 9
    Gift 1
  Middl
    Gui 3
    Libra 3
    Tech 9
    Regu 8
    ESL 9)
  High
    Gui 6
    Libra 4
    Tech 1
    Regu 6
    ESL 6)
    Sum 0)
    Speci 4
    Gift 2
  District -
    Tech 4

ADMINI
  Elem 9)
  Middl 3
  High 4
  Office 1
  Impro 7)
  Speci 8)
  Gift 8)
  Gift (2)

4

mer school 3,301                5,621                (2,32         
al education - resource room 1,056,009         1,077,975         (21,96       
al education - other 9,003                316                   8,68          
al education - speech 158,626            147,517            11,10        

ed & talented 6,451                -                   6,45          
e School -
dance 77,492              68,699              8,79          

ry services 27,060              26,167              89             
nology services 21,040              18,501              2,53          
lar instruction 1,303,270         1,232,912         70,35        

3,243                10,242              (6,99         
 School -
dance 134,094            122,748            11,34        

ry services 68,726              68,422              30             
nology services 43,023              39,132              3,89          
lar instruction 1,678,739         1,658,233         20,50        

3,243                6,129                (2,88         
mer school 7,428                7,648                (22            
al education - resource room 341,328            326,714            14,61        

ed & talented 21,812              400                   21,41        

nology services 101,431            93,747              7,68          
6,292,997         6,132,404         160,593      

STRATIVE SALARIES & BENEFITS
entary 149,333            160,902            (11,56       
e School 160,220            156,367            3,85          

 School 244,205            224,631            19,57        
 of the Superintendent 233,502            226,041            7,46          
vement of instruction 69,278              69,895              (61            
al education - private 155,951            171,289            (15,33       

ed and talented - elementary 7,905                8,643                (73            
ed and talented - secondary 8,680                8,682                                

1,029,074         1,026,450         2,62          



SCHEDULE C (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
SCHEDULE OF DEPARTMENTAL OPERATIONS – SCHOOL DEPARTMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

Appropriations Expenditures Variance

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE SALARIES
  & BENEFITS
   District maintenance 144,707            132,719            11,988        

Building custodial services - elementary 157,044            140,664            16,380        
Building custodial services - middle school 103,701            106,033            (2,332)         
Building custodial services - high school 106,841            110,141            (3,300)         

512,293            489,557            22,736        

OTHER SALARIES & BENEFITS
  Elementary -
    Regular instruction stipends 611                   946                   (335)            
  Middle School -
    Student activities 8,937                7,596                1,341          
    Athletics 40,197              39,112              1,085          
  High School -
    Student activities 30,935              26,144              4,791          
    Athletics 139,656            115,469            24,187        
  Student assessment 22,843              24,609              (1,766)         
  School Board 5,080                4,485                595             
  Student health 103,180            108,241            (5,061)         
  Improvement of instruction 13,816              8,974                4,842          

365,255            335,576            29,679        

OPERATION OF BUILDINGS 
  Elementary -
    Building operations 146,274            135,570            10,704        
    Supplies & equipment 18,608              16,671              1,937          
  Middle School -
    Building operations 120,660            101,440            19,220        
    Supplies & equipment 18,608              14,361              4,247          
  High School -
    Building operations 163,397            141,341            22,056        
    Supplies & equipment 18,608              19,099              (491)            
  Office of the Superintendent 19,922              18,339              1,583          
  District maintenance 161,799            160,612            1,187          

667,876            607,433            60,443        
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SCHEDULE C (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
SCHEDULE OF DEPARTMENTAL OPERATIONS – SCHOOL DEPARTMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

Appropriations Expenditures Variance

INSTRUCTIONAL COSTS
  Elementary -
    Guidance 419                   1,240                (821)            
    Instructional staff training 15,400              10,959              4,441          
    Library services 8,725                7,966                759             
    Technology services 15,740              17,492              (1,752)         
    Regular instruction 51,562              54,626              (3,064)         
    Summer school 250                   184                   66               
    After school 250                   266                   (16)              
    Gifted and talented 4,265                259                   4,006          
    Gifted and talented - instructional field trips 1,200                -                   1,200          
  Middle School -
    Guidance 2,355                2,364                (9)                
    Instructional staff training 20,900              12,645              8,255          
    Library services 13,033              12,118              915             
    Technology services 15,740              19,707              (3,967)         
    Regular instruction 91,680              70,646              21,034        
    After school 210                   -                   210             
  High School -
    Guidance 10,300              9,613                687             
    Instructional staff training 22,115              22,532              (417)            
    Library services 18,624              15,222              3,402          
    Technology services 45,295              54,345              (9,050)         
    Regular instruction 250,005            235,771            14,234        
    Gifted and talented 6,176                3,353                2,823          
    Gifted and talented - instructional field trips 1,200                650                   550             
    Vocational education 21,000              4,020                16,980        
  Student assessment 4,000                9,703                (5,703)         
  District technology services 21,636              26,041              (4,405)         
  Special education - private 3,030                2,353                677             
  Special education - resource -                    177                   (177)            
  Special education - private tuition -                    13,852              (13,852)       

645,110            608,104            37,006        

DEBT SERVICE
Principal 726,899            735,461            (8,562)         
Interest 390,643            387,130            3,513          

Total 1,117,542         1,122,591         (5,049)         
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SCHEDULE C (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
SCHEDULE OF DEPARTMENTAL OPERATIONS – SCHOOL DEPARTMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

Appropriations Expenditures Varianc

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Building capital improvements - elementary 67,000              60,754              6,2          
Buildin

e

46
g capital improvements - middle schoo 35,000              22,515              12,4        

Building capital improvements 34,700              42,267              (7,5         
136,700            125,536            11,1        

TRANSPORTATION 501,540            457,625            43,9        

ALL OTHER COSTS
  Elementary -
    School administration 9,517                16,499              (6,9         
    Student activities 1,200                1,128                               
    Athletics -                    20,878              (20,8       
  Middle School -
    School administration 12,115              17,709              (5,5         
    Student activities 3,355                1,783                1,5          
    Athletics 24,887              21,281              3,6          
  High School -
    School administration 24,091              27,761              (3,6         
    Student activities 8,826                8,216                6             
    Athletics 59,647              57,812              1,8          
    Athletics - extra curricular trips -                    49,730              (49,7       
  School board 45,475              43,620              1,8          
  Office of the superintendent 37,718              39,121              (1,4         
  Student health 6,112                3,672                2,4          
  Improvement of instruction 16,274              18,012              (1,7         
  Food service fund transfer 107,767            87,767              20,0        
  Building project transfer 1,500,000         1,500,000         -              
  Contingency 20,000              6,051                13,9        

1,876,984         1,921,040         (44,0       

INCREASE IN ACCRUED SUMMER
  SALARIES/PAYABLES -                    90,373              (90,3       

13,145,371$     12,916,689$     228,$    

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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SCHEDULE D 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET – NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2008 
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Special Capital Total Nonmajor
Revenue Project Permanent Governmental

Funds Funds Funds Funds
ASSETS
   Cash 119,311$        -$                  -$                119,311$        
   Investments 50,435            -                    41,986        92,421            
   Accounts receivable 178,415          -                    -                  178,415          
   Inventory 3,055              -                    -                  3,055              
   Due from other funds 531,515          2,744,475     128,118      3,404,108       
Total assets 882,731$        2,744,475$   170,104$    3,797,310$     

LIABILITIES
   Accounts payable 10,553$          -$                  -$                10,553$          
   Accrued payroll -                      -                    -                  -                      
   Due to other funds 70,278            -                    -                  70,278            
Total liabilities 80,831            -                    -                  80,831            

FUND EQUITY
   Fund balance:
     Reserved for endowments -                      -                    71,199        71,199            
     Unreserved:
       Designated for subsequent 
         years' expenditures 865,865          2,744,475     98,905        3,709,245       
       Undesignated (63,965)           -                    -                  (63,965)           
Total fund equity 801,900          2,744,475     170,104      3,716,479       

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
  FUND EQUITY 882,731$        2,744,475$   170,104$    3,797,310$     

See accompanying independent auditors' report.



SCHEDULE E 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

48 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 
Special Capital Total Nonmajor

Revenue Project Permanent Governmental
Funds Funds Funds Funds

REVENUES
   Intergovernmental 1,503,867$  -$                 -$                1,503,867$     
   Interest/Gains & Losses 17,227         66,780         8,333          92,340            
   Donations 13,456         -               -              13,456            
   Other 288,645       8,406           -                  297,051          
TOTAL REVENUES 1,823,195    75,186         8,333          1,906,714       

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government 36,293         5,399           -                  41,692            
Protection 11,500         12,914         -                  24,414            
Public Works -                   12,943         -                  12,943            
Health and Sanitation -                   1,863           -                  1,863              
Human Services 133,769       -                   -                  133,769          
Education 1,412,565    -                   100             1,412,665       
Environment & Housing 3,725           105,611       -                  109,336          
Culture & Recreation 10,528         12,697         -                  23,225            
Cemeteries -                   -                   4,250          4,250              

Capital Outlay 352,376       739,121       -                  1,091,497       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,960,756    890,548       4,350          2,855,654       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (137,561)    (815,362)    3,983          (948,940)       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  (USES)
  Transfers In 222,268       2,305,569    -                  2,527,837       
  Transfers Out (46,925)        (37,569)        (4,500)         (88,994)           
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
  SOURCES (USES) 175,343     2,268,000  (4,500)         2,438,843     

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 37,782         1,452,638    (517)            1,489,903       

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 764,118       1,291,837    170,621      2,226,576       

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 801,900$     2,744,475$  170,104$    3,716,479$     

See accompanying independent auditors' report.



Special Revenue Funds 
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Special revenue funds are established to account for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources (other than expendable trusts or for major capital projects) that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. 
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2006 2008 DHHS DEP CDBG
CDBG CDBG OSA Grant Small Housing Safety Ho

Infrastructure Enterprise SA3-08 Community Assistance Grant

ASSETS
  Cash -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                $    
  Investments -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                        
  Accounts receivable -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                        
  Inventory -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                        
  Due from other funds -                   -                  7,258         -                  -                 -                        
TOTAL ASSETS -$                -$               7,258$      -$               -$              -$               $    

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                $         
  Accrued payroll -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                             
  Due to other funds 3,205           44               -                 -                  -                 -                             
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,205           44               -                 -                  -                 -                             

FUND EQUITY
  Fund balance:
    Unreserved:
      Designated for subsequent
        years' expenditures -                   -                  7,258         -                  -                 -                             
    Undesignated (3,205)          (44)              -                 -                  -                 -                             
TOTAL FUND EQUITY (3,205)          (44)              7,258         -                  -                 -                             

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND
  EQUITY -$                -$               7,258$      -$               -$              -$               $         

meland
Trails

-            
-            
-            
-            
-            
-           

-       
-       
-       
-       

-       
-       
-       

-      



SCHEDULE F (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET – NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUES FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2008 
 

Healthy Bucksport Local
Harbor ME Diversion Bucksport Fire General Health

Improvement Partnership Program Football Department Assistance Advisor

ASSETS
  Cash -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                -$                
  Investments -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  
  Accounts receivable -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  
  Inventory -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  
  Due from other funds -                   10,764        100            1,522           -                 550              1,000           
TOTAL ASSETS -$                10,764$     100$         1,522$         -$              550$           1,000$        

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                -$                
  Accrued payroll -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  
  Due to other funds 200              -                  -                 -                  -                 -                  
TOTAL LIABILITIES 200              -                  -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  

FUND EQUITY
  Fund balance:
    Unreserved:
      Designated for subsequent
        years' expenditures -                   10,764        100            -                  -                 550              1,000           
    Undesignated (200)             -                  -                 1,522           -                 -                  -                  
TOTAL FUND EQUITY (200)             10,764        100            1,522           -                 550              1,000           

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND
  EQUITY -$                10,764$     100$         1,522$         -$              550$           1,000$        
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET – NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUES FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2008 
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Bucksport Food Project
Youth Stamp Johnson & Maine Canopy

CDBG Alcohol Div. Nutrition IP Johnson Forestry Assistance
Technical Program Ed. Grant Donation Grant Grant Grant

ASSETS
  Cash -$                 -$                   -$               -$                -$               -$                -$                
  Investments -                   -                     -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  
  Accounts receivable -                   -                     -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  
  Inventory -                   -                     -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  
  Due from other funds -                   -                     4,146         3,363           668            1,835           -                  
TOTAL ASSETS -$                -$                  4,146$      3,363$         668$         1,835$        -$               

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable -$                 -$                   -$               -$                -$               -$                -$                
  Accrued payroll -                   -                     -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  
  Due to other funds -                   -                     -                 -                  -                 -                  2,825           
TOTAL LIABILITIES -                   -                     -                 -                  -                 -                  2,825           

FUND EQUITY
  Fund balance:
    Unreserved:
      Designated for subsequent
        years' expenditures -                   -                     4,146         3,363           668            1,835           -                  
    Undesignated -                   -                     -                 -                  -                 -                  (2,825)         
TOTAL FUND EQUITY -                   -                     4,146         3,363           668            1,835           (2,825)         

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND
  EQUITY -$                -$                  4,146$      3,363$         668$         1,835$        -$               



SCHEDULE F (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET – NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUES FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2008 

ASSET
  Cas
  Inv
  Ac
  Inventor
  Due f
T

LIABILIT

LIABILIT
  Ac
  Ac
  Due to other
T

FUND EQUIT
  F
    Unres
      Des
        y
    Undes
T

T
  EQ

Bucksport Community Vacation
Youth Police for & Sick Unemployment Christmas

DARE Council Explorers Children Reserve Reserve Lights

S
h -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                    -$                

estments -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                      -                  
counts receivable -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                      -                  

y -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                      -                  
rom other funds 5,759           947             291            1,524           184,210     71,818             5,655           

OTAL ASSETS 5,759$        947$          291$         1,524$         184,210$  71,818$          5,655$        

IES AND FUND EQUITY

IES
counts payable -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                    -$                
crued payroll -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                      -                  

 funds -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                      -                  
OTAL LIABILITIES -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                      -                  

Y
und balance:

erved:
ignated for subsequent

ears' expenditures 5,759           947             291            1,524           184,210     71,818             5,655           
ignated -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -                      -                  

OTAL FUND EQUITY 5,759           947             291            1,524           184,210     71,818             5,655           

OTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND
UITY 5,759$        947$          291$         1,524$         184,210$  71,818$          5,655$        
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SCHEDULE F (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET – NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUES FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2008 

Adult &
Bucksport HLS Soccer RLF & Adult Community School

Police Fire Camp Microloan Education Education Lunch

ASSETS
  Cash -$               -$                -$               62,126$      43,270$     -$                13,915$     
  Investments -                 -                  -                 50,435        -                 -                  -                 
  Accounts receivable -                 -                  -                 167,058      -                 -                  11,357       
  Inventory -                 -                  -                 -                  -                 -                  3,055         
  Due from other funds -                 -                  1,950         -                  -                 -                  10,701       
TOTAL ASSETS -$              -$               1,950$      279,619$    43,270$    -$               39,028$    

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable -$               -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                10,553$     
  Accrued payroll -                 -                  -                 -                  -                 -                  -                 
  Due to other funds 2,450         -                  -                 -                  2,341         -                  -                 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,450         -                  -                 -                  2,341         -                  10,553       

FUND EQUITY
  Fund balance:
    Unreserved:
      Designated for subsequent
        years' expenditures (2,450)        -                  1,950         279,619      40,929       -                  28,475       
    Undesignated -                 -                  -                 -                  -                 -                  -                 
TOTAL FUND EQUITY (2,450)        -                  1,950         279,619      40,929       -                  28,475       

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND
  EQUITY -$              -$               1,950$      279,619$    43,270$    -$               39,028$    
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SCHEDULE F (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET – NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUES FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2008 

ASSET
  Cas
  Inv
  Ac
  Inventor
  Due f
T

LIABILIT

LIABILIT
  Ac
  Ac
  Due to other
T

FUND EQUIT
  F
    Unres
      Des
        y
    Undes
T

T
  EQ

Local
Local Entitlement Health

NCLB IA NCLB IIA NCLB IID NCLB V Entitlement Preschool Grant

S
h -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$               

estments -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                 
counts receivable -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                 

y -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                 
rom other funds 8,352           70,457         -                  -                  40,153         2,694          19,196       

OTAL ASSETS 8,352$        70,457$      -$               -$               40,153$      2,694$       19,196$    

IES AND FUND EQUITY

IES
counts payable -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$               
crued payroll -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                 

 funds -                  -                  26,127         10,022         -                   -                  -                 
OTAL LIABILITIES -                  -                  26,127         10,022         -                   -                  -                 

Y
und balance:

erved:
ignated for subsequent

ears' expenditures 8,352           70,457         -                  -                  40,153         2,694          19,196       
ignated -                  -                  (26,127)       (10,022)       -                   -                  -                 

OTAL FUND EQUITY 8,352           70,457         (26,127)       (10,022)       40,153         2,694          19,196       

OTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND
UITY 8,352$        70,457$      -$               -$               40,153$      2,694$       19,196$    
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SCHEDULE F (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET – NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUES FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2008 

Title VI U of ME U of ME High
NCLB IVA Rural Low AP 4 All Tech Team School Breton
Drug Free Income Grant Grant Nutrition ECM Co-op

ASSETS
  Cash -$                -$               -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$               
  Investments -                  -                 -                  -                  -                   -                  -                 
  Accounts receivable -                  -                 -                  -                  -                   -                  -                 
  Inventory -                  -                 -                  -                  -                   -                  -                 
  Due from other funds 10,365         7,537         535              234              371              16,735        1,754         
TOTAL ASSETS 10,365$      7,537$      535$           234$            371$           16,735$     1,754$      

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable -$                -$               -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$               
  Accrued payroll -                  -                 -                  -                  -                   -                  -                 
  Due to other funds -                  -                 -                  -                  -                   -                  -                 
TOTAL LIABILITIES -                  -                 -                  -                  -                   -                  -                 

FUND EQUITY
  Fund balance:
    Unreserved:
      Designated for subsequent
        years' expenditures 10,365         7,537         535              234              371              16,735        1,754         
    Undesignated -                  -                 -                  -                  -                   -                  -                 
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 10,365         7,537         535              234              371              16,735        1,754         

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND
  EQUITY 10,365$      7,537$      535$           234$            371$           16,735$     1,754$      
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Maine State Maine BHS
Seed Tech. Agency Arts Daycare Misc.
Grant College Client Commission Worker REACH Funds To

S
-$                -$               -$               -$                -$               -$                -$                119,311$     

tments -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  50,435         
unts receivable -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  178,415       
tory -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                  -                             
rom other funds 200              1,000         25,025       7,500           3,072         -                  2,274           531,515       
L ASSETS 200$            1,000$      25,025$    7,500$        3,072$      -$               2,274$        882,731$    

ITIES AND FUND EQUITY

ITIES
unts payable -$                -$               -$               -$                -$               -$                -$                10,553$       
ed payroll -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                  -                                    

unds -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 23,064         -                  70,278         
L LIABILITIES -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 23,064         -                  80,831         

QUITY
balance:

eserved:
signated for subsequent
ears' expenditures 200              1,000         25,025       7,500           3,072         -                  2,274           865,865       
esignated -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 (23,064)       -                  (63,965)       
L FUND EQUITY 200              1,000         25,025       7,500           3,072         (23,064)       2,274           801,900       

L LIABILITIES AND FUND
ITY 200$            1,000$      25,025$    7,500$        3,072$      -$               2,274$        882,731$    

companying independent auditors' report.

tals
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2006 2008 DHHS DEP CDBG
CDBG CDBG OSA Grant Small Housing Safety Homeland

Infrastructure Enterprise SA3-08 Community Assistance Grant Trails

REVENUES
   Intergovernmental 302,695$      -$               38,240$     10,985$      13,251$       750$          7,160$          
   Interest/Gains & Losses -                    -                 -                 -                 -                   -                -                   
   Donations -                    -                 -                 -                 -                   -                -                   
   Other 2,500            -                 -                 -                 -                   -                -                   
TOTAL REVENUES 305,195        -                 38,240       10,985        13,251         750            7,160            

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government -                    -                 -                 -                 -                   -                -                   
Protection -                    -                 -                 -                 -                   750            -                   
Public W orks -                    -                 -                 -                 -                   -                -                   
Health and Sanitation -                    -                 -                 -                 -                   -                -                   
Human Services -                    -                 30,982       -                 -                   -                -                   
Education -                    -                 -                 -                 -                   -                -                   
Environment & Housing -                    -                 -                 -                 3,725           -                -                   
Culture & Recreation -                    -                 -                 -                 -                   -                -                   

Capital Outlay 307,900        44              -                 -                 -                   -                -                   
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 307,900        44              30,982       -                 3,725           750            -                   

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (2,705)           (44)             7,258         10,985        9,526           -                7,160            

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  (USES)
  Operating Transfers In -                    -                 -                 76               -                   -                -                   
  Operating Transfers Out -                    -                 -                 -                 (14)               -                -                   
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
  SOURCES (USES) -                    -                 -                 76               (14)               -                -                   

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (2,705)           (44)             7,258         11,061        9,512           -                7,160            

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 (500)              -                 -                 (11,061)      (9,512)          -                (7,160)          

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 (3,205)$        (44)$          7,258$      -$              -$                -$             -$                
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H ealthy Bucksport Local
H arbor M E D ivers ion Bucksport F ire G eneral H ealth

Im provem ent Partnership Program Football D epartm ent Assistance Advisor

VEN U ES
ntergovernm ental 10,900$       62,943$     3 ,850$       -$                1 ,550$         -$                 1 ,000$          

terest/G ains &  Losses -                  -                 -                 -                 -                   -                                     
onations -                  -                 -                 -                 11,496         550                                
ther -                  -                 -                 1 ,522          10,000         -                                     
TAL R EVEN U ES 10,900         62,943       3 ,850         1 ,522          23,046         550             1 ,000            

PEN D IT U R ES
urrent:
G eneral G overnm ent -                  -                 -                 -                 -                   -                                     
P rotection -                  -                 -                 -                 1 ,550           -                                     
Public  W orks -                  -                 -                 -                 -                   -                                     
H ealth and Sanitation -                  -                 -                 -                 -                   -                                     
H um an Services -                  52,179       3 ,750         -                 -                   -                                     
Education -                  -                 -                 -                 -                   -                                     
Environm ent &  H ousing -                  -                 -                 -                 -                   -                                     
C ulture &  R ecreation 200              -                 -                 -                 -                   -                                     
ap ita l O utlay -                  -                 -                 -                 21,496         -                                     
T AL EX PEN D IT U R ES 200              52,179       3 ,750         -                 23,046         -                                     

C ESS (D EFIC IEN C Y) O F R EVEN U ES 
VER  (U N D ER ) EX PEN D IT U R ES 10,700         10,764       100            1 ,522          -                   550             1 ,000            

H ER  F IN AN C IN G  SO U R C ES
U SES)
perating T ransfers In -                  -                 -                 -                 -                   -                                     
perating T ransfers O ut -                  -                 -                 -                 -                   -                                     
T AL O TH ER  F IN AN C IN G  

U R C ES (U SES) -                  -                 -                 -                 -                   -                                     

T  C H AN G E IN  FU N D  BALAN C E 10,700         10,764       100            1 ,522          -                   550             1 ,000            

ALAN C E - JU LY 1 (10,900)       -                 -                 -                 -                   -                                     

ALAN C E - JU N E 30 (200)$         10,764$    100$         1 ,522$        -$                 550$          1 ,000$         
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Bucksport Food Project
Youth Stam p Johnson & M aine C anopy

C D BG Alcohol D iv. N utrition IP Johnson Forestry Assis tance
T echnica l P rogram Ed. G rant D onation G rant G rant G rant

R EVEN U ES
   In tergovernm enta l 22,500$       -$                 2 ,000$        -$              -$                  -$               -$                
   In terest/G ains &  Losses -                  -                  -                  -               -                   -                -                 
   D onations -                  50               -                  -               -                   -                -                 
   O ther -                  -                  -                  -               -                   -                -                 
T O T AL R EVEN U ES 22,500         50               2 ,000          -               -                   -                -                 

EX PEN D IT U R ES
C urrent:

G enera l G overnm ent 22,500         -                  -                  -               -                   -                4 ,315         
P rotection -                  -                  -                  -               -                   -                -                 
Public  W orks -                  -                  -                  -               -                   -                -                 
H ea lth  and Sanita tion -                  -                  -                  -               -                   -                -                 
H um an Services -                  27,567        429             -               695              -                -                 
Education -                  -                  -                  -               -                   -                -                 
Environm ent &  H ousing -                  -                  -                  -               -                   -                -                 
C ulture &  R ecreation -                  -                  -                  -               -                   -                -                 

C apita l O utlay -                  -                  -                  -               -                   -                -                 
T O T AL EX PEN D IT U R ES 22,500         27,567        429             -               695              -                4 ,315         

EX C ESS (D EFIC IEN C Y) O F  R EVEN U ES 
  O VER  (U N D ER ) EX PEN D IT U R ES -                  (27,517)       1 ,571          -               (695)             -                (4 ,315)        

O T H ER  F IN AN C IN G  SO U R C ES
  (U SES)
  O perating T ransfers In -                  2 ,326          -                  -               -                   -                1 ,490         
  O perating T ransfers O ut -                  -                  -                  -               -                   (1 ,490)       -                 
T O T AL O T H ER  F IN AN C IN G  
  SO U R C ES (U SES) -                  2 ,326          -                  -               -                   (1 ,490)       1 ,490         

N ET  C H AN G E IN  FU N D  BALAN C E -                  (25,191)       1 ,571          -               (695)             (1 ,490)       (2 ,825)        

FU N D  BALAN C E - JU LY 1 -                  25,191        2 ,575          3 ,363       1 ,363           3 ,325         -                 

FU N D  BALAN C E - JU N E 30 -$               -$                4 ,146$       3 ,363$    668$           1 ,835$      (2 ,825)$     
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COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE – 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUES FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

Bucksport Com m unity Vacation
Youth Police for &  S ick Unem ploym ent Christm as

DARE Council Explorers Children Reserve Reserve Lights

REVENUES
   Intergovernm ental -$              -$               -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                
   Interest/G ains &  Losses -                -                 -                 -                 9,198           3,548              -                  
   Donations 575           -                 -                 -                 -                   -                     785             
   O ther -                -                 -                 -                 -                   -                     -                  
TO TAL REVENUES 575           -                 -                 -                 9,198           3,548              785             

EXPENDITURES
Current:

G eneral G overnm ent -                -                 -                 -                 7,486           -                     1,364          
P rotection -                -                 -                 -                 -                   -                     -                  
Public  W orks -                -                 -                 -                 -                   -                     -                  
Health and Sanitation -                -                 -                 -                 -                   -                     -                  
Hum an Services -                -                 -                 -                 -                   -                     -                  
Education -                -                 -                 -                 -                   -                     -                  
Environm ent &  Housing -                -                 -                 -                 -                   -                     -                  
Culture &  Recreation -                -                 -                 -                 -                   -                     -                  

Capita l O utlay -                -                 -                 -                 -                   -                     -                  
TO TAL EXPENDITURES -                -                 -                 -                 7,486           -                     1,364          

EXCESS (DEFIC IENCY) O F REVENUES 
  O VER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 575           -                 -                 -                 1,712           3,548              (579)            

O THER FINANCING  SO URCES
  (USES)
  O perating T ransfers In -                -                 -                 -                 4,275           -                     1,800          
  O perating T ransfers O ut -                -                 -                 -                 -                   (300)               -                  
TO TAL O THER FINANCING  
  SO URCES (USES) -                -                 -                 -                 4,275           (300)               1,800          

NET  CHANG E IN  FUND BALANCE 575           -                 -                 -                 5,987           3,248              1,221          

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 5,184        947            291            1,524          178,223       68,570            4,434          

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 5,759$     947$         291$         1,524$        184,210$    71,818$         5,655$       
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Adult &
Bucksport HLS Soccer RLF & Adult Com m unity School

Police F ire Cam p M icroloan Education Education Lunch

REVENUES
   Intergovernm ental -$              29,686$     -$              -$               86,312$     -$               175,083$     
   Interest/G ains & Losses -                -                 -                4,481         -                 -                 -                   
   Donations -                -                 -                -                 -                 -                 -                   
   O ther -                -                 10,716      9,887         59,365       -                 173,416       
TO TAL REVENUES -                29,686       10,716      14,368       145,677     -                 348,499       

EXPENDITURES
Current:

G eneral G overnm ent -                -                 -                628            -                 -                 -                   
Protection 2,450        6,750         -                -                 -                 -                 -                   
Public W orks -                -                 -                -                 -                 -                 -                   
Health and Sanitation -                -                 -                -                 -                 -                 -                   
Hum an Services -                -                 -                -                 -                 -                 -                   
Education -                -                 -                -                 230,894     -                 473,414       
Environm ent & Housing -                -                 -                -                 -                 -                 -                   
Culture & Recreation -                -                 10,328      -                 -                 -                 -                   

Capita l O utlay -                22,936       -                -                 -                 -                 -                   
TO TAL EXPENDITURES 2,450        29,686       10,328      628            230,894     -                 473,414       

EXCESS (DEFIC IENCY) O F REVENUES 
  O VER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (2,450)       -                 388           13,740       (85,217)      -                 (124,915)      

O THER FINANCING  SO URCES
  (USES)
  O perating T ransfers In -                -                 -                -                 124,534     -                 87,767         
  O perating T ransfers O ut -                -                 -                (7,187)        -                 (37,934)      -                   
TO TAL O THER FINANCING  
  SO URCES (USES) -                -                 -                (7,187)        124,534     (37,934)      87,767         

NET  CHANG E IN  FUND BALANCE (2,450)       -                 388           6,553         39,317       (37,934)      (37,148)        

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 -                -                 1,562        273,066     1,612         37,934        65,623         

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 (2,450)$    -$              1,950$     279,619$   40,929$    -$              28,475$      
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Local
Local Entitlement Health

NCLB IA NCLB IIA NCLB IID NCLB V Entitlement Preschool Grant

REVENUES
   Intergovernmental 233,728$   61,238$        2,441$          2,462$          258,224$     2,694$       68,447$     
   Interest/Gains & Losses -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 
   Donations -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 
   Other -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 
TOTAL REVENUES 233,728     61,238          2,441            2,462            258,224       2,694         68,447       

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 
Protection -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 
Public W orks -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 
Health and Sanitation -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 
Human Services -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 
Education 230,404     40,972          20,236          11,278          230,921       -                 52,346       
Environment & Housing -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 
Culture & Recreation -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 

Capital Outlay -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 230,404     40,972          20,236          11,278          230,921       -                 52,346       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 3,324         20,266          (17,795)        (8,816)          27,303         2,694         16,101       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  (USES)
  Operating Transfers In -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 
  Operating Transfers Out -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
  SOURCES (USES) -                -                   -                   -                   -                  -                 -                 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3,324         20,266          (17,795)        (8,816)          27,303         2,694         16,101       

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 5,028         50,191          (8,332)          (1,206)          12,850         -                 3,095         

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 8,352$      70,457$       (26,127)$     (10,022)$      40,153$      2,694$      19,196$    
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T itle V I U  of M E U of M E H igh
NCLB IVA Rural Low AP 4 A ll Tech Team School Breton
Drug Free Incom e G rant G rant Nutrition ECM Co-o

NUES
rgovernm ental 7,007$        25,290$       -$              -$                 -$                -$               $               
rest/G ains & Losses -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  

ions -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  
er -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  
L REVENUES 7,007          25,290         -                -                   -                  -                                  

ND ITURES
rent:
eneral G overnm ent -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  
otection -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  
b lic  W orks -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  

ealth and Sanitation -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  
um an Services -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  

ion -                 33,105         -                -                   -                  -                                  
vironm ent &  Housing -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  

u lture & Recreation -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  
ta l O utlay -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  
L EXPENDITURES -                 33,105         -                -                   -                  -                                  

DEFIC IENCY) O F REVENUES 
R  (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 7,007          (7,815)          -                -                   -                  -                                  

R  F INANCING  SO URCES

ating T ransfers In -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  
ating T ransfers O ut -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  
L O THER FINANCING  
RCES (USES) -                 -                   -                -                   -                  -                                  

NG E IN  FUND BALANCE 7,007          (7,815)          -                -                   -                  -                                  

ALANCE - JULY 1 3,358          15,352         535            234               371              16,735       1         

ALANCE - JUNE 30 10,365$     7,537$        535$         234$            371$           16,735$    1,$      

p
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Maine State Maine BHS
Seed Tech. Agency Arts Daycare Misc.
Grant College Client Commission Worker REACH Funds Totals

REVENUES
   Intergovernmental -$               -$                 -$               7,500$         -$               65,931$     -$               1,503,867$   
   Interest/Gains & Losses -                 -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 17,227          
   Donations -                 -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 13,456          
   Other -                 -                   -                 -                  21,239       -                 -                 288,645        
TOTAL REVENUES -                 -                   -                 7,500           21,239       65,931       -                 1,823,195     

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government -                 -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 36,293          
Protection -                 -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 11,500          
Public Works -                 -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -               
Health and Sanitation -                 -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -               
Human Services -                 -                   -                 -                  18,167       -                 -                 133,769        
Education -                 -                   -                 -                  -                 88,995       -                 1,412,565     
Environment & Housing -                 -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 3,725            
Culture & Recreation -                 -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 10,528          

Capital Outlay -                 -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 352,376        
TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                 -                   -                 -                  18,167       88,995       -                 1,960,756     

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                 -                   -                 7,500           3,072         (23,064)      -                 (12,492)        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  (USES)
  Operating Transfers In -                 -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 222,268        
  Operating Transfers Out -                 -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 (46,925)        
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
  SOURCES (USES) -                 -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 175,343        

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                 -                   -                 7,500           3,072         (23,064)      -                 37,782          

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 200             1,000           25,025       -                  -                 -                 2,274          764,118        

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 200$          1,000$        25,025$    7,500$        3,072$      (23,064)$   2,274$       801,900$     

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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Capital projects funds are established to account for financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities, other than those financed by 
proprietary or trust funds. 
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ASSE
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T
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Highway Fire Waterfront Municipal Solid Rec
Equipment Equipment Improvements Ambulance Building Waste Equ

TS
counts receivable -$               -$                -$                   -$                -$               -$              $     

rom other funds 89,980       151,999      54,227           125,113      35,523       71,340      58         
OTAL ASSETS 89,980$     151,999$   54,227$        125,113$    35,523$    71,340$   58$      

BILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LITIES
counts payable -$               -$                -$                   -$                -$               -$              $          

other funds -                 -                  -                     -                  -                 -                            
L LIABILITIES -                 -                  -                     -                  -                 -                            

Y
ance:

ed:
 Designated for subsequent
   years' expenditures 89,980       151,999      54,227           125,113      35,523       71,340      58         
 Undesignated -                 -                  -                     -                  -                 -                            

OTAL FUND EQUITY 89,980       151,999      54,227           125,113      35,523       71,340      58         

OTAL LIABILITIES AND 
QUITY 89,980$     151,999$   54,227$        125,113$    35,523$    71,340$   58$      

reation
ipment

-           
,307
,307

-      
-      
-      

,307
-      

,307

,307
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Recreation
Recreation Revenue Police Public Town Cable Dog

Facility Reserve Equipment Safety Garage TV Kennel

ASSETS
  Accounts receivable -$               -$                   -$                   -$                -$               -$                -$                
  Due from other funds 30,779       73,998           78,250           43,665        79,897       14,304         15,177         
TOTAL ASSETS 30,779$     73,998$        78,250$        43,665$      79,897$    14,304$      15,177$      

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable -$               -$                   -$                   -$                -$               -$                -$                
  Due to other funds -                 -                     -                     -                  -                 -                  -                  
TOTAL LIABILITIES -                 -                     -                     -                  -                 -                  -                  

FUND EQUITY
  Fund balance:
    Unreserved:
      Designated for subsequent
        years' expenditures 30,779       73,998           78,250           43,665        79,897       14,304         15,177         
      Undesignated -                 -                     -                     -                  -                 -                  -                  
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 30,779       73,998           78,250           43,665        79,897       14,304         15,177         

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
  FUND EQUITY 30,779$     73,998$        78,250$        43,665$      79,897$    14,304$      15,177$      
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Willow & High Town
Wasson Defense School Drug Office Dispatch Transfer
House Fund Energy Forfeiture Equipment Equipment Station

ASSETS
  Accounts receivable -$               -$              -$               -$                -$               -$                -$                
  Due from other funds 1,183         3,805        -                 860             31,907       68,183         39,992         
TOTAL ASSETS 1,183$      3,805$     -$              860$           31,907$    68,183$      39,992$      

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable -$               -$              -$               -$                -$               -$                -$                
  Due to other funds -                 -                -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  
TOTAL LIABILITIES -                 -                -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  

FUND EQUITY
  Fund balance:
    Unreserved:
      Designated for subsequent
        years' expenditures 1,183         3,805        -                 860             31,907       68,183         39,992         
      Undesignated -                 -                -                 -                  -                 -                  -                  
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,183         3,805        -                 860             31,907       68,183         39,992         

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
  FUND EQUITY 1,183$      3,805$     -$              860$           31,907$    68,183$      39,992$      



SCHEDULE H (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET – NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2008 

Middle
Silver Lake Parking Swimming Chamber School Housing Jewett

Property Lots Pool Building Capital Rehab. School

ASSETS
  Accounts receivable -$               -$              -$                -$                -$             -$              -$              
  Due from other funds 10,987       18,680      34,794        4,868          -               1,044        22,124      
TOTAL ASSETS 10,987$    18,680$   34,794$     4,868$        -$            1,044$     22,124$   

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable -$               -$              -$                -$                -$             -$              -$              
  Due to other funds -                 -                -                  -                  -               -                -                
TOTAL LIABILITIES -                 -                -                  -                  -               -                -                

FUND EQUITY
  Fund balance:
    Unreserved:
      Designated for subsequent
        years' expenditures 10,987       18,680      34,794        4,868          -               1,044        22,124      
      Undesignated -                 -                -                  -                  -               -                -                
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 10,987       18,680      34,794        4,868          -               1,044        22,124      

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
  FUND EQUITY 10,987$    18,680$   34,794$     4,868$        -$            1,044$     22,124$   
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET – NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2008 

Industrial Miles Ln High School
Gardiner Highway Park Land Bathroom Building
School Improvement Purchase and Concession Project Totals

ASSETS
  Accounts receivable -$               -$               -$                -$                         -$                    -$                  
  Due from other funds 534            157,135      5,887           39,511                 1,380,422       2,744,475      
TOTAL ASSETS 534$         157,135$   5,887$        39,511$              1,380,422$    2,744,475$   

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable -$               -$               -$                -$                         -$                    -$                  
  Due to other funds -                 -                 -                  -                           -                      -                    
TOTAL LIABILITIES -                 -                 -                  -                           -                      -                    

FUND EQUITY
  Fund balance:
    Unreserved:
      Designated for subsequent
        years' expenditures 534            157,135      5,887           39,511                 1,380,422       2,744,475      
      Undesignated -                 -                 -                  -                           -                      -                    
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 534            157,135      5,887           39,511                 1,380,422       2,744,475      

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
  FUND EQUITY 534$         157,135$   5,887$        39,511$              1,380,422$    2,744,475$   

See accompanying independent auditors' report.

71 



SCHEDULE I 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE – 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

 72

Highway Fire Waterfront Municipal Solid Recreation
Equipment Equipment Improvements Ambulance Building Waste Equipment

REVENUES
   Interest 4,949$         6,345$         2,544$           5,351$        1,409$        3,124$          2,664$       
   Other -                  -                  456                -                 -                 -                   -                 
TOTAL REVENUES 4,949           6,345           3,000             5,351          1,409          3,124            2,664         

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Protection -                  -                  -                     7,276          -                 -                   -                 
Public Works -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Health and Sanitation -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 1,525            -                 
Human Services -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Education -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Environment & Housing -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Culture & Recreation -                  -                  9,577             -                 -                 -                   521            

Capital Outlay 141,692       5,000           26,236           -                 -                 -                   -                 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 141,692       5,000           35,813           7,276          -                 1,525            521            

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (136,743)     1,345           (32,813)          (1,925)        1,409          1,599            2,143         

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Operating Transfers In 130,000       30,000         38,000           25,000        7,500          10,000          5,000         
  Operating Transfers Out -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  (USES) 130,000       30,000         38,000           25,000        7,500          10,000          5,000         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (6,743)         31,345         5,187             23,075        8,909          11,599          7,143         

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 96,723         120,654       49,040           102,038      26,614        59,741          51,164       

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 89,980$      151,999$    54,227$        125,113$    35,523$     71,340$       58,307$    



SCHEDULE I (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE – 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

Recreation
Recreation Revenue Police Public Town Cable Dog

Facility Reserve Equipment Safety Garage TV Kennel

REVENUES
   Interest 4,154$         3,637$         3,315$           1,471$        4,047$        703$             748$          
   Other -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
TOTAL REVENUES 4,154           3,637           3,315             1,471          4,047          703               748            

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Governm ent -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Protection -                  -                  3,211             -                 -                 -                   2,037         
Public W orks -                  -                  -                     -                 5,111          -                   -                 
Health and Sanitation -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Human Services -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Education -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Environment & Housing -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Culture & Recreation 299              -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 

Capital Outlay 95,361         -                  -                     -                 17,578        -                   -                 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 95,660         -                  3,211             -                 22,689        -                   2,037         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (91,506)       3,637           104                1,471          (18,642)      703               (1,289)        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Operating Transfers In 37,000         -                  15,000           15,000        20,000        -                   2,000         
  Operating Transfers Out -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  (USES) 37,000         -                  15,000           15,000        20,000        -                   2,000         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (54,506)       3,637           15,104           16,471        1,358          703               711            

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 85,285         70,361         63,146           27,194        78,539        13,601          14,466       

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 30,779$      73,998$      78,250$        43,665$     79,897$     14,304$       15,177$    
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SCHEDULE I (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE – 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

Willow & High Town
Wasson Defense School Drug Office Dispatch Transfer
House Fund Energy Forfeiture Equipment Equipment Station

REVENUES
   Interest 59$              291$            -$                   42$             1,336$        3,256$          1,756$       
   Other -                  -                  -                     -                 3,250          -                   -                 
TOTAL REVENUES 59                291              -                     42               4,586          3,256            1,756         

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government -                  -                  -                     -                 5,399          -                   -                 
Protection -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 390               -                 
Public Works -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Health and Sanitation -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   338            
Human Services -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Education -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Environment & Housing -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Culture & Recreation -                  2,300           -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 

Capital Outlay -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                  2,300           -                     -                 5,399          390               338            

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 59                (2,009)         -                     42               (813)           2,866            1,418         

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Operating Transfers In -                  -                  -                     -                 7,000          2,500            5,000         
  Operating Transfers Out -                  -                  (30,401)          -                 -                 -                   -                 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  (USES) -                  -                  (30,401)          -                 7,000          2,500            5,000         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 59                (2,009)         (30,401)          42               6,187          5,366            6,418         

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 1,124           5,814           30,401           818             25,720        62,817          33,574       

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 1,183$        3,805$        -$                   860$          31,907$     68,183$       39,992$    
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SCHEDULE I (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE – 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

Middle
Silver Lake Parking Swimming Chamber School Housing Jewett

Property Lots Pool Building Capital Rehab. School

REVENUES
   Interest 405$            1,187$         1,958$           239$           -$               304$             817$          
   Other -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                 
TOTAL REVENUES 405              1,187           1,958             239             -                 304               817            

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Protection -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Public W orks -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Health and Sanitation -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Human Services -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Education -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 
Environment & Housing -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 5,611            -                 
Culture & Recreation -                  -                  -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 

Capital Outlay -                  10,975         10,524           -                 -                 -                   -                 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                  10,975         10,524           -                 -                 5,611            -                 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 405              (9,788)         (8,566)            239             -                 (5,307)          817            

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Operating Transfers In 3,000           5,000           5,000             -                 -                 -                   6,000         
  Operating Transfers Out -                  -                  -                     -                 (7,168)        -                   -                 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  (USES) 3,000           5,000           5,000             -                 (7,168)        -                   6,000         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3,405           (4,788)         (3,566)            239             (7,168)        (5,307)          6,817         

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 7,582           23,468         38,360           4,629          7,168          6,351            15,307       

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 10,987$      18,680$      34,794$        4,868$       -$              1,044$         22,124$    
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SCHEDULE I (CONTINUED) 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE – 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

Industrial M iles Ln High School
Gardiner Highway Park Land Bathroom Building
School Im provem ent Purchase and Concession Project Totals

REVENUES
   Interest 26$              3,962$         4,739$         1,942$                -$                    66,780$       
   O ther -                  -                  4,700           -                          -                      8,406           
TOTAL REVENUES 26                3,962           9,439           1,942                  -                      75,186         

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Governm ent -                  -                  -                   -                          -                      5,399           
Protection -                  -                  -                   -                          -                      12,914         
Public W orks -                  7,832           -                   -                          -                      12,943         
Health and Sanitation -                  -                  -                   -                          -                      1,863           
Hum an Services -                  -                  -                   -                          -                      -                   
Education -                  -                  -                   -                          -                      -                   
Environm ent & Housing 100,000       -                  -                   -                          -                      105,611       
Culture & Recreation -                  -                  -                   -                          -                      12,697         

Capital Outlay -                  208,625       103,552       -                          119,578          739,121       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 100,000       216,457       103,552       -                          119,578          890,548       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (99,974)       (212,495)     (94,113)        1,942                  (119,578)         (815,362)      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Operating Transfers In 100,000       300,000       -                   37,569                1,500,000       2,305,569    
  Operating Transfers Out -                  -                  -                   -                          -                      (37,569)        
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  (USES) 100,000       300,000       -                   37,569                1,500,000       2,268,000    

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 26                87,505         (94,113)        39,511                1,380,422       1,452,638    

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 508              69,630         100,000       -                          -                      1,291,837    

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 534$           157,135$    5,887$        39,511$             1,380,422$    2,744,475$ 

See accom panying independent auditors' report.
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Permanent funds are used to account for assets held by the Town of Bucksport, Maine 
in trust or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units 
and/or other funds.   
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als
ASSETS
   Invest ,986
   Due fr ,118
Total as ,104

LIABILIT
   Due to -        
Total liabi -        

FUND E
   Fund bal
     Reser ,199
     Unre
       Desi
         ex ,905
Total fund eq ,104

TOTAL LI
   FUND ,104

See accom  

Spofford Gardiner Spofford G. Weirich
Cemetery Indigent High School Grammar Ministerial Scholarship

Trusts Fund Fund School Fund Fund Fund

ments 41,986$    -$            -$               -$                -$             -$               1
om other funds 31,762      72,093     9,554         3,948          6,100        4,661         8
sets 73,748$    72,093$   9,554$       3,948$        6,100$      4,661$       0

IES
 other funds -$              -$            -$               -$                -$             -$               
lities -                -              -                 -                  -               -                  

QUITY
ance:

ved for endowments 21,097      39,826     3,470         2,000          2,300        2,506         1
served:
gnated for subsequent years'

penditures 52,651      32,267     6,084         1,948          3,800        2,155         8
uity 73,748      72,093     9,554         3,948          6,100        4,661         0

ABILITIES AND 
 EQUITY 73,748$    72,093$   9,554$       3,948$        6,100$      4,661$       0

panying independent auditors' report.
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12      
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SCHEDULE K 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE –  

NONMAJOR PERMANENT FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

Spofford Gardiner Spofford G. Weirich
Cemetery Indigent High School Grammar Ministerial Scholarship

Trusts Fund Fund School Fund Fund Fund Totals
REVENUES
   Interest 3,390$      3,746$      470$          194$           300$         233$          8,333$       
   Other -                -                -                 -                  -               -                 -                 
TOTAL REVENUES 3,390        3,746        470            194             300           233            8,333         

EXPENSES
   Other 4,250        -                -                 -                  -               100            4,350         
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,250        -                -                 -                  -               100            4,350         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER EXPENDITURES (860)        3,746      470          194            300         133          3,983       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Operating Transfers In -                -                -                 -                  -               -                 -                 
  Operating Transfers Out -                (4,500)       -                 -                  -               -                 (4,500)        
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING (USES) -                (4,500)       -                 -                  -               -                 (4,500)        

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (860)        (754)        470          194            300         133          (517)          

FUND BALANCES - JULY 1 74,608      72,847      9,084         3,754          5,800        4,528         170,621     

FUND BALANCES - JUNE 30 73,748$    72,093$    9,554$       3,948$        6,100$      4,661$       170,104$   

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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General capital assets are those assets related to activities reported in the 
governmental funds.  These assets are reported in the governmental activities column 
of the government-wide statement of net assets. 
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SCHEDULE OF GENERAL CAPITAL ASSETS BY FUNCTION 
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Gen 93
Protecti 08
Publi 08
Heal 36
Education 69
Rec 10
Tow 18
Sew 69

Total 11

Less: Ac 44)

Net General C 67

See a

Furniture,
Land and Buildings, Fixtures,

Non-depreciable Building Improvements Equipment
Assets & Land Improvements & Vehicles Infrastructure

eral government 43,800$             386,000$                       41,693$         -$                    4$   
on 22,000               1,881,000                      1,499,408      -                      4     

c works 95,916               1,115,852                      1,068,592      5,738,348       7     
th and sanitation 14,000               275,260                         164,576         -                      8     

119,578             37,924,252                    3,598,639      90,000            4     
reation 26,800               512,286                         102,654         1,126,570       3     
n-wide 1,739,491          1,202,327                      -                     831,900          7     
er fund 2,970,079          2,338,387                      262,605         6,409,398       4     

 General Capital Assets 5,031,664          45,635,364                    6,738,167      14,196,216     4     

cumulated Depreciation -                         (20,933,646)                   (4,844,883)     (7,620,715)      (3 2      

apital Assets 5,031,664$        24,701,718$                  1,893,284$    6,575,501$     3 1$     

ccompanying independent auditors' report.

Total

471,       
3,402,    
8,018,    

453,       
41,732,  

1,768,    
3,773,    

11,980,  

71,601,  

3,399,

8,202,



SCHEDULE M 
TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 

 
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL CAPITAL ASSETS BY FUNCTION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

General General
Capital Capital
Assets Assets
7/1/07 Additions Deletions 6/30/08

General government 471,493$       -$                   -$                   471,493$          
Protection 3,352,806      49,602           -                     3,402,408         
Public works 7,650,812      367,896         -                     8,018,708         
Health and sanitation 453,836         -                     -                     453,836            
Education 41,523,615    208,854         -                     41,732,469       
Recreation 1,531,189      237,121         -                     1,768,310         
Town-wide 3,518,342      255,376         -                     3,773,718         
Sewer fund 9,738,329      2,514,602      (272,462)        11,980,469       

Total General Capital Assets 68,240,422    3,633,451      (272,462)        71,601,411       

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (31,871,546)   (1,648,355)     120,657         (33,399,244)      

Net General Capital Assets 36,368,876$  1,985,096$    (151,805)$      38,202,167$     

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 
 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 
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Federal Grantor Federal Pass
  Pass Through Grantor CFDA Through Federal
     Program Title Number Number Expenditures

U.S. Department of Agriculture
   Passed Through the State of Maine - Rural Economic
      and Community Development
      Water and Waste Disposal Systems for Rural
         Communities 10.418 Loan 113,280$        
      Water and Waste Disposal Systems for Rural
         Com
   Pass
      Depar
      F
      Sc
      Sc
To

U.S. Depar
   Pass
      of Ec
      Sm
        Inf
      Sm
        Inf 44
      Sm
        As
      Sm
        As
To

U.S. Depar
   Pass
   of Tr
      Safe
      Sm
To

 
 
 

munities 10.418 N/A 421,527          
ed Through the State of Maine -

tment of Education and Cultural Services
ood Distribution 10.550 N/A 12,071            

hool Breakfast Program 10.553 013-05A-7127-05 26,147            
hool Lunch Program 10.555 013-05A-8121-05 136,865          

tal U.S. Department of Agriculture 709,890          

tment of Housing and Urban Development
ed Through the State of Maine - Department

onomic and Community Development
all Cities Community Block Grant - Public
rastructure 14.228 G806451 307,900          
all Cities Community Block Grant - Public
rastructure 14.228                    
all Cities Community Block Grant - Housing
sistance Grant 14.228 G705429 3,739              
all Cities Community Block Grant - Technical
sistance Grant 14.228 G1006346 22,500            

tal U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 334,183          

tment of Transportation
ed Through the State of Maine  - Department
ansportation

ty Belt Performance Grant 20.609 N/A 750                 
all Harbor Improvement Program 20.802 U089070153 200                 

tal U.S. Department of Transportation 950                 
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 
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Federal Grantor Federal Pass
  Pass Through Grantor CFDA Through Federal
     Program Title Number Number Expenditures

U.S. Department of Education
   Passed Through the State of Maine -
   Department of Education and Cultural Services
      Title IA - Educationally Deprived 84.010 013-05A-6334-13 230,404          
      Handicapped Programs - Local
        Entitlement 84.027 013-05A-6317-12 230,921          
      Local Entitlement Part B - Section 619 84.173 013-05A-6241-23 -                      
      Title IID Grant - Ed. Tech. Grant 84.318 013-05A-1006-07 20,236            
      Title V 84.298 013-05A-1072-66 11,278            
      Rural Low Income 84.358 013-05A-1078-03 33,105            
      Title IIA - Teacher Quality Grant 84.367 013-05A-1138-11 40,972            

566,916          

   Passed Through the State of Maine - Department
      of Mental Health, Mental Retardation,
      and Substance Abuse Services:
      Drug Free Schools Act 84.186 013-075-6346-57 -                      

Total U.S. Department of Education 566,916          

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
   Passed Through the State of Maine - Department
      of Health and Human Services
      Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of
        Substance Abuse 93.959 SA3-08-302 30,982            
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 30,982            

TOTAL FEDERAL ASSISTANCE 1,642,921$    



TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 
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1. General 
 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the 
activity of all federal awards of the Town of Bucksport, Maine.  All federal awards 
received directly from federal agencies as well as federal awards passed through 
other government agencies are included on the schedule. 

 
 
2.  Basis of Accounting 
 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented 
using the accrual basis of accounting. 

 
 
3. Major Programs - Federal 
 

The following programs were considered major programs as defined by OMB 
Circular A-133 and also Type A programs as defined by Circular A-133.   

 
  
 Program                                                               CFDA # 
 
 Title IA – Educationally Deprived             84.010 
 
 Handicapped Programs – Local Entitlement           84.027 
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F HER MATTERS 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

July 25
 

own Council 

ucksport, Maine 

 s, each 
ajor fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Bucksport, 

and for the year ended June 30, 2008, which collectively comprise the 
report 

ereon ordance with auditing 
tanda ited States of America and the standards 
pplicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 

ial Reporting

 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
INANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OT
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

 
 

, 2008 

 
T
Town of Bucksport 
B
 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activitie
m
Maine, as of 
Town of Bucksport, Maine’s basic financial statements and have issued our 

 dated July 25, 2008.  We conducted our audit in accth
s rds generally accepted in the Un
a
the Comptroller General of the United States. 
 
Internal Control Over Financ  
 
 In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Town of Bucksport, 
Maine's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of 
Bucksport, Maine's internal control over financial reporting.  Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Bucksport, Maine’s internal 
control over financial reporting. 
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 A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
gement or employees, in the normal course of perform g their 

functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency 
is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the 
Town of Bucksport, Maine’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report 
financial data reliably in accordance with ge erally accepted accounting principles such 
that th wn of 
Bucks t be 
prevent
 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant 
eficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement 

l statements will not be prevented or detected by the Town of Bucksport, 
aine's internal control.   

sideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited 
in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily 

ncies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or 
aterial weaknesses.  We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 

allow mana in assigned 

n
ere is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the To

port, Maine's financial statements that is more than inconsequential will no
ed or detected by the Town of Bucksport, Maine's internal control. 

 
d
of the financia
M
 
 Our con
purpose described 
identify all deficie
m
financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 
 
Compliance and Other Matters 
 
 As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Bucksport, 
Maine's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination 

f financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
ur audit, and, accordingly, we do not express 

uch an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or 

ertified Public Accountants 

 

o
those provisions was not an objective of o
s
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
 
 This report is intended for the information and use of management, the Town 
Council, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to 
be and should not be used by anyone other than the specified parties. 
 
 
 
C
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ompliance

 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 

COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
 
July 25, 2008 
 
Town Council 
Town of Bucksport 
Bucksport, Maine 
 
C  

ine’s 
ajor federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the 

dings and questioned costs.  Compliance with the 
quirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major 

s, 
nd Non-Profit Organizations.  Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that 

urred.  An audit 
cludes examining, on a test basis, evidence about The Town of Bucksport, Maine's 
ompliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
onsidered necessary in the circumstances.  We believe that our audit provides a 

ion.  Our audit does not provide a legal determination of 
e Town of Bucksport, Maine's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the Town of Bucksport, Maine complied, in all material respects, 
ith the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal 
rograms for the year ended June 30, 2008. 

 
 We have audited the compliance of the Town of Bucksport, Maine, with the types 
of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2008.  The Town of Bucksport, Ma
m
accompanying schedule of fin
re
federal programs is the responsibility of the Town of Bucksport, Maine's management.  
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Town of Bucksport, Maine's 
compliance based on our audit. 
 
 We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Government
a
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could 
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occ
in
c
c
reasonable basis for our opin
th
 
 
w
p
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ontrol Over ComplianceInternal C  

The management of the Town of Bucksport, Maine is responsible for establishing 
nd maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, 

re  
p l 
over comp ffect on a 

ajor federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
 opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 

n the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.  Accordingly, we do not 
inion on the effectiveness of the Town of Bucksport, Maine’s internal 

nce. 

A control deficiency in an entity’s internal control over compliance exists when 
 operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the 

ormal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect 

rement of a federal program will not be prevented or 
etected by the entity’s internal control. 

 
 
a

gulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs.  In planning and
erforming our audit, we considered the Town of Bucksport, Maine's internal contro

liance with the requirements that could have a direct and material e
m
expressing our
o
express an op
control over complia
 
 
the design or
n
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely 
basis.  A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control 
deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to administer a federal program 
such that there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconsequential will not 
be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control. 
 
 A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant 
deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance 
with a type of compliance requi
d
 
 Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all 
deficiencies in the internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses.  We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 
 
 This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the 
Town Council, others within the entity, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through 
entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than the 
specified parties. 
 
 
 
Certified Public Accountants 
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egards to the federal programs tested for June 30, 2008. 

 to the major federal programs 

6)

DA # 84.027 

tee has qualified as low risk as defined by OMB Circular A-133. 

    10) There were no findings related to the financial statements of the Town in 
GAS. 

    11) There were no findings or questioned costs for Federal Awards of the Town for 
the year ended June 30, 2008. 

 

SUMMAR
FOR THE Y

 
 
Summary of Auditors’ Results: 
 
 1)  We have issued an unqualified report dated July 25, 2008 on the financial 

statements of the Town which can be found on pages 1 - 2. 
 
 2) Our statement of significant deficiencies and material weaknesses can be 

found on pages 85 - 86 as they pertain to the audit of the financial statements 
for the Town.  Our audit disclosed no significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses in r

 
3)  Our statement of non-compliance can be found on pages 85 - 86 as they 

pertain to the audit of the financial statements for the Town.  Our audit 
disclosed no instances of non-compliance in regards to the federal programs 
tested for June 30, 2008. 

 
4) Our statement of significant deficiencies and material weaknesses over major 

programs can be found on pages 87 - 88 as they pertain to the audit of the 
financial statements for the Town.  Our audit disclosed no significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses in regards
tested for June 30, 2008. 

 
 5)  We have issued an unqualified report dated July 25, 2008 on compliance for 

major programs of the Town which can be found on pages 87 - 88. 
 
   Our statements disclosed no audit findings. 
 
 7)  The following major programs were audited as of June 30, 2008: 
  
   Title IA – Educationally Deprived    CFDA # 84.010 

  Handicapped Programs – Local Entitlement  CF 
    
 8)  The dollar threshold used to determine Type A and Type B programs as 

defined by OMB Circular A-133 is $300,000. 
 

9)  The audi 
 
  

accordance with GA
 



 

 
 

 
 

DITORS’ REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF 
EMENT OPERATIONS 

uly 25, 2

Town of 
Buckspo

T
p
 

M
st
a

 test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 

s evalu tions.  We 
our opinion. 

rations was 
and Auditing 

revenues, 
s with the 

 

 in all 
ate l r

 

INDEPENDENT AU
AGRE

 
 

008 J
 
Town Council 

Bucksport 
rt, Maine 

 
 We have audited the special-purpose Schedule of Agreement Operations of the 
Town of Bucksport, Maine as of June 30, 2008.  This report is the responsibility of the 

own’s management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this special-
urpose report based on our audit. 

 We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, Government Auditing Standards and the 

aine Uniform Accounting and Auditing Practices Act for Community Agencies.  Those 
andards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
bout whether the Schedule of Agreement Operations is free of material misstatement.  
n audit includes examining, on aA

disclosures in the Schedule of Agreement Operations.  An audit also includes assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well 

ating the overall presentation of the Schedule of Agreement Operaa
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 
 
 The accompanying special-purpose Schedule of Agreement Ope

 for the purpose of complying with the Maine Uniform Accounting prepared
Practices for Community Agencies.  The schedule is a presentation of grant 
expenditures, and balances of the Town of Bucksport, Maine’s agreement

hich is a comprehensive basis of  accounting other than generallyDepartment, w
accepted accounting principles, and it is not intended to be a complete presentation of 
the Town’s revenues and expenses. 
 
 In our opinion, the special-purpose report referred to above presents fairly,

ria espects, the revenues, expenditures, and balances of the Town of Bucksport, m
Maine’s agreements with the Department as of June 30, 2008, in accordance with the 
Maine Uniform Accounting and Auditing Practices for Community Agencies.  
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information and use of the Town Council and 
ent of t  Town of Bucksport, Maine and the Department a d shoul

used for any other purpose. 
 
 
 

ertified Public Accountants 

 This report is intended solely for the 
managem he n d not be 
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SCHEDULE OF AGREEMENT OPERATIONS 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES PROGRAMS 
FOR 

Agreement Number: SA3-08-302 (2)
Agreement Total: $57,355
Agreement Term: 1/1/07-12/31/08
Basis of Settlement: Cost
Status: Interim

REVENUES
  Grants and contracts - Federal 38,240$           

- State -                       
  Miscellaneous -                       
     Total revenues 38,240             

EXPENDITURES 30,982             

NET ACTIVITIES 7,258               

BEGINNING BALANCE -                       

ENDING BALANCE 7,258$             

See accompanying independent auditors' report on Schedule of Agreement Operations.



TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 
 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF AGREEMENT OPERATIONS 
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES PROGRAMS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 
 
 
NOTE 1 - MAJOR PROGRAM: 
 
This program was considered a major program for auditing purposes. 
 
 
NOTE 2 – NON-MAJOR PROGRAM: 
 
This program was considered a non-major program for auditing purposes. 
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ONTROL 
STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING DEPARTMENT PROGRAMS 

own of Bucksport 
ucksport, Maine 

We have audited the financial statements of the Town of Bucksport, Maine as of 
nd for the year ended June 30, 2008, and have issued our report thereon dated July 
5, 2008.  We have also audited the compliance of the Town of Bucksport, Maine with 
e requirements applicable to Department agreements and have issued our report 

thereon dated July 25, 2008. 
 
 We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the Maine Uniform Accounting and 
Auditing Practices for Community Agencies (1996 Revision).  Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement and about whether the Town of 
Bucksport, Maine complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with which would 
be material to a Department award program. 
  
 In planning and performing our audits for the year ended June 30, 2008, we 
considered the internal control structure of the Town of Bucksport, Maine, in order to 
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
Town of Bucksport, Maine’s financial statements and on its compliance with 
requirements applicable to Department agreements and to report on the internal control 
structure policies and procedures in accordance with the Maine Uniform Accounting and 
Auditing Practices for Community Agencies (1996 Revision).  This report addresses our 
consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to 
compliance with requirements applicable to Department agreements.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

own of Bucksport 
ucksport, Maine 

We have audited the financial statements of the Town of Bucksport, Maine as of 
nd for the year ended June 30, 2008, and have issued our report thereon dated July 
5, 2008.  We have also audited the compliance of the Town of Bucksport, Maine with 
e requirements applicable to Department agreements and have issued our report 

thereon dated July 25, 2008. 
 
 We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the Maine Uniform Accounting and 
Auditing Practices for Community Agencies (1996 Revision).  Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement and about whether the Town of 
Bucksport, Maine complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with which would 
be material to a Department award program. 
  
 In planning and performing our audits for the year ended June 30, 2008, we 
considered the internal control structure of the Town of Bucksport, Maine, in order to 
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
Town of Bucksport, Maine’s financial statements and on its compliance with 
requirements applicable to Department agreements and to report on the internal control 
structure policies and procedures in accordance with the Maine Uniform Accounting and 
Auditing Practices for Community Agencies (1996 Revision).  This report addresses our 
consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to 
compliance with requirements applicable to Department agreements.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE INTERNAL C
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The management of The Town of Bucksport, Maine is responsible for 
g and maintaining an internal control structure.  In fulfilling this respo

stimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits 
and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures.  The objectives of 
an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not 
absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or 
disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance with management’s 
authoriz ents in 
accorda rtment 
greements are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.  Because 

itations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances 
f noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected.  Also, projection of any 

e structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may 
 because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the 

on of policies and procedures may deteriorate.  

For purposes of this report, we have classified the significant internal control 

 
establishin nsibility, 
e

ation and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statem
nce with generally accepted accounting principles, and that Depa

a
of inherent lim
o
evaluation of th
become inadequate
design and operati
 
 
structure policies and procedures used in administering Department agreements in the 
following categories: 
 
Accounting Controls     General Requirements  Specific Requirements 
 
Cash       Political Activity   Type of services allowed 

quirements Special tests and  
ent         provisions 

During the year ended June 30, 2008, the Town of Bucksport, Maine expended 
00% of its total Department awards under non-major Department agreements. 

We performed tests of controls, as required by the Maine Uniform Accounting 
nd Auditing Practices for Community Agencies (1996 Revision), to evaluate the 
ffectiveness of the design and operation of  internal control structure policies and 

Support, program service    Civil Rights      or not allowed 
  fees, revenue and     Cash Management  Eligibility 
  receivables      Federal financial reports  Matching, level of effort,  
Expenses for goods and    Allowable costs/cost     and earmarking 
  services and accounts       principles    Special reporting 
  payable      Drug-Free Workplace Act    requirements 
Payroll and related liabilities  Administrative re
Property and equipm
Debt and other liabilities       Claims for advances and 
Net Assets           reimbursement 
Governmental financial      Amounts claimed or used  
   assistance programs         for matching 
 
 For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an 
understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined 
whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk. 
 
 
1
 
 
a
e



 

procedures that we considered relevant to preventing or detecting material 
noncompliance with specific requirements, and requirements governing claims for 
advances and reimbursements and amounts claimed or used for matching that are 
applicable to Department agreements which are identified in the accompanying 
Schedule of Agreement Operations.  Our procedures were substantially less in scope 
than would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control structure policies 
and procedures.  Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
 
 A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of 
one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low 
level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a 
Department agreement may occur and not be detected within a timely period by 
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. 
 
 Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used 

 administering Department agreements would not necessarily disclose all matters in 

ed above.  However, we noted no matters involving the internal 
ontrol structure or its operation that we believe to be material weaknesses as defined 

d 
aine nd t  Dep uld not be 

in
the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would 
not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material 
weaknesses as defin
c
above. 
 
 This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Town Council an
management of the Town of Bucksport, M  a he artment and sho
used for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
Certified Public Accountants 
 
 
 
 
 

97 



 

 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ COMBINED REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH 
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO DEPARTMENT AGREEMENTS 

 
July 25, 2008 

We have audited the financial statements of the Town of Bucksport, Maine as of 

nts, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Agreement 
perations, for the year ended June 30, 2008.  The management of the Town of 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
ccepted in the United States of America and the Maine Uniform Accounting and 

unity Agencies (1996 Revision).  Those standards require 
at we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
aterial noncompliance with the requirements referred to above occurred.  An audit 
cludes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Town of Bucksport, Maine’s 

ompliance with those requirements.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
asis for our opinion. 

 
 In our opinion, the Town of Bucksport, Maine complied, in all material respects, 
with the specific requirements referred to in the second paragraph that are applicable to 
each of its major Department agreements, for the year ended June 30, 2008. 
 
 This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Town Council and 
management of the Town of Bucksport, Maine and the Department and should not be 
used for any other purpose. 
 
 
Certified Public Accountants 
 
 

 
Town Coucil 
Town of Bucksport 
Bucksport, Maine 
 
 
and for the year ended June 30, 2008, and have issued our report thereon dated July 
25, 2008. 
 
 We have also audited the Town of Bucksport, Maine’s compliance with the 
specific requirements identified in the Contract Compliance Riders of the Town’s 
agreements with the State of Maine that are applicable to each of its major Department 
agreeme
O
Bucksport, Maine is responsible for the Town’s compliance with those requirements.  
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with those requirements 
based on our audit. 
 
 
a
Auditing Practices for Comm
th
m
in
c
b
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON STATE REQUIREMENTS 

 
 

uly 25, 2008 

 
ucksport, Maine 

 June 30, 2008 and have issued our report thereon dated August 6, 2008.  
ur audit was made in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 

 30, 2008 and the Town’s compliance with applicable provisions of 
e Maine Finance Act as noted under MRSA Title 20A, section 6051 as we considered 

Management has determined that adjustments were necessary to the fiscal 

e other than the specified parties. 

ertified Public Accountants

J
 
Town Council 
Town of Bucksport
B
 
 We have audited the financial statements of the Town of Acton, Maine for the 
year ended
O
United States of America and applicable state and federal laws relating to financial and 
compliance audits and, accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records and 
such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 
 

In connection with our audit, we reviewed the budgetary controls that are in 
place, and have reviewed the annual financial report that was submitted to the 
Department for accuracy.  In addition we have reviewed quarterly EF-U-415 reports for 
the year ended June
th
necessary in obtaining our understanding. 
 
 The results of our procedures indicate that with respect to the items tested, the 
Town of Acton, Maine, complied, in all material respects, with the provisions referred to 
in the preceding paragraph.  With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our 
attention that caused us to believe that the Town of Acton, Maine was in noncompliance 
with, or in violation of, those provisions.  
 

books of the Town and have attached the following schedule as it relates to the 
reconciliation of audit adjustments to the initial annual financial data submitted to the 
MEDMS financial system maintained at the Town. 
 
 This report is intended solely for the information of the Town Council, 
management and the Department of Education.  This report is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyon
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TOWN OF BUCKSPORT, MAINE 
 

RECONCILIATION OF AUDIT ADJUSTMENTS TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL DATA 

HE  JU

 100

 

SUBMITTED TO THE MEDMS FINANCIAL SYST
YEAR ENDED

General Fund
(100)

505,390           

E
NE 30, 2008 

pecial Revenue
Funds
(200)

227,645            

M 
FOR T

 System

S je

0) Totals

e 30 Ba M ial $ $ 1,380,422$        2,113,457

Revenue A ts

Expenditur ment

Audited GAAP Fund une $      $ 1,380,422$       2,113,457

$        

$       

Capital 
Fu
(30

Pro
nd

cts

227,645            505,390     
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